0
LAKE TRHOE

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 4, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Ron Mcintyre, Wally Auerbach, Phil GilanFarr, Ron Parson, Deanna Gescheider, Kali
Kopley, and Alex Mourelatos. Jennifer Merchant arrived at 8:53 AM and Roger Beck at arrived at 9:15
AM.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, Kym Fabel, Andy Chapman, and Sally Lyon

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Gordon Shaw, Sue¢ Kyler, Steve Kastan, Jan Colyer, Cindy Gustafson,
Randy Hill, and Deb Ducey

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:42 AM by Chairman Ron McIntyre and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
Ron MclIntyre asked that “Report from the Search Firm” be added to Executive Session.
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Parson) (6-0-0) to amend the agenda to add “Report from the Search Firm” to
Executive Session.

2. Approval of Agenda
M/S/C (Parson/Auerbach) (6-0-0) te approve today’s agenda as amended.

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Jan Colyer, Executive Director of the Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association
(TNT/TMA) reported she is working with the American Cancer Society to develop a local “Road to
Recovery Volunteer Driver Program” that will be coordinated by Sue Kyler.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS

3. Presentation and Action to Accept the North Lake Tahoe Express Performance Review,

Including Direction to Staff to Proceed with Review Recommendations

Ron Treabess introduced Gordon Shaw of LSC Transportation Consultants, the firm contracted to
conduct an independent review of the North Lake Tahoe Express. Gordon Shaw presented the results of
the review, mcluding a prioritized list of recommendations and next steps. Included in the assessment
were ridership numbers per route, finances, comment cards from passengers, and interviews with meeting
and conference planners. Over 5,600 trips operate per year, which is only 38% of possible runs, given that
the shuttle does not run when there are no passengers for a particular time or route. The authority to run
the interstate service is provided by the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD). TTD contracts Airport Mini
Bus for transportation and to provide dispatch services and with TNT TMA for marketing and day-to-day
management. The study showed that winter ridership is much higher than summer, driven mostly by the
Hyatt Lake Tahoe and Squaw Valley. In the summer, most passengers are guests of the Hyatt or
Granlibakken. Visitor ridership is much higher than Tahoe residents using the shuttle and most book on-
line. According to comment cards, approximately 98% of users are happy with the service. In interviews
with property managers and conference planners, LSC found overall satisfaction with the service. The

{oll}



NLTRA Beard Meeting — May 4, 2011 Page 2

main negative comment was that there were not more departure times. Approximately 2% of the
passengers would have selected a destination other than North Lake Tahoe, were it not for the airport
shuttle service, which translates into approximately $238,000 in revenue to the area. That amount is about
twice the subsidy contributed to operate the service, which is expected to be approximately $118,000 this
year. NLTRA will contribute approximately $85,000 of this year’s subsidy, accounting for 60% of the
required subsidy and 10% of total costs.

Gordon Shaw presented a graph comparing the subsidy to passenger revenues over the past five year. He
stated there is potential to eliminate the subsidy for operating costs, but not for administrative costs.

Per direction from the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee, Gordon Shaw presented prioritized
“Recommended Next Steps,” which include development of an RFP for the contractor, revisions to the
billing procedures, and reviewing the service to better match flights. Other recommendations include
increasing involvement from the lodging facilities, better signage, enhancing the Express’ presence at the
Reno Airport, and regular fraining for the drivers and dispatchers.

Wally Auerbach, Chair of the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee, said the Committee
recommends accepting the report as a basis for future decision making. He asked if the priorities can be
revised so that some of the issues are addressed sooner. Gordon Shaw explained how the list was
developed. Discussion followed as Board members asked clarifving questions regarding the
recommendations made by LSC, subsidy of the program, and strategies for moving forward. Ron Parson
voiced concern with some of the recommendations submitted and said that he believes the billing process,
coordinating with Reno dispatch, and the current schedule are barriers to increasing bookings.

ACTION: Staff was directed to develop a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the contractor and have
Gordon Shaw review it to make sure it is consistent with the LSC report.

M/S/C (Auerbach/GilanFarr) (8-1 ne vote from Parson -0) te accept the North Lake Tahoe Express
Performance Review with the following changes: 1) Direction to Staff to prepare an outline for the
REFP and work with LSC, TTD, and TNT TMA. The RFP will be submitted for NLTRA Board
review and approval. 2) Recommendations in the report are to be submitted to NLTRA Committees
and TNT TMA as appropriate for review and possible action by the NLTRA Board.

4. Presentation and Action to Approve Draft Infrastructure/I'ransportation 2011/12 Project
Budget

Ron Treabess presented the draft budget, which was provided in the Board Packet. He explained that
transportation projects are funded in full, but infrastructure projects are only funded when complete
proposals are approved by this Board. The total budget request is approximately $8 million. There is an
additional $1.4 million in undesignated funds that can be used if all proposed infrastructure projects were
to be approved. Discussion followed as specific line items were clarified. It was noted that Tahoe Area
Regional Transit (TART) baseline services will remain the same. Funding to increase TART winter
headways to 30 minutes is not included, nor is summer nighttime service on the West Shore. Ron
Treabess believes the ridership for that night service is there and asked the Board to consider adding
approximately $29,000 to this budget to provide for that, with the caveat that the Joint Infrastructure/
Transportation Committee vets the proposal. Wally Auerbach reported the Joint Committee recommends
approving this draft budget. Jennifer Merchant asked for more detail showing how the proposed projects
link with NLTRA stated goals and what components are completed within the fiscal year. Discussion
continued regarding possible cuts in funding as a result of the California state budget and other funding
partners.

o2,



NLTRA Beard Meeting — May 4, 2011 Page 3

ACTION: The Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee was directed to review the goals of
the proposed projects to make sure they are consistent with NLTRA goals and show how they will
be implemented this year. Further, to flush out more detail on what components of infrastructure
projects will be completed within this fiscal year.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Parson) (8-0-0) to approve the proposed draft Infrastructure/Transportation
2011/12 Project Budget, but modified to inciude $29,000 for West Shore nighttime transit service, if
recommended by the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee,

5. Interim Executive Director Report

Ron Treabess reported the Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) Steering Committee is moving forward with
language for the voter survey, which will lead to developing ballot language to renew the local tax. Cindy
Gustafson, a member of the Committee also addressed the Board, distributing a report on the issues for
consideration. Lengthy discussion followed regarding recommendations for the voter survey, the possible
impacts to lodging facilities if the tax rate is increased, particularly given the current economic climate,
and the need to identify alternative sources of revenue. Jennifer Merchant explained that the final ballot
language is developed by Placer County Counsel and approved by the Board of Supervisors. Timing of
the ballot measure was considered. The Board discussed the charge of the Committee and the consultant
hired. Roger Beck and Ron Parson felt strongly that the consultant was hired to define the work that
neceded to be done in order to renew the 2% tax, not “test the waters™ for other options, such as increasing
the amount. Discussion continued. Ron Mclntyre emphasized that this is a status report on the proposed
voter survey in order to get feedback from the Board. Jennifer Merchant suggested the Chair of the
Committee provide the NLTRA Board with monthly reports on this issue.

Ron Parson noted a letter sent by Robert Weygandt, Chair of the Placer County Board of Supervisors to
Senator Yee, author of SB105, which mandates the use of helmets for skiers and snowboarders under the
age of 18. The letter had to do with who would enforce the bill, should it become law. Ron Parson was
disappointed that the NLTRA Board, nor any local ski areas, were asked for input before the letter was
sent, given the importance of the issue to this community. He felt the letter was in direct opposition to the
ski industry’s position on the bill and Placer County is home to a big share of that industry. Jennifer
Merchant read Supervisors Weygandt’s letter aloud and will email it to the Board members.

ACTION: Staff will investigate the County’s intent in sending the letter and communicate with the
ski areas to gauge the level of enforcement they may be willing to provide. An update will be
presented to the Board.

Ron Treabess continued to present his report.

6. Marketing Report

¢  Conference Revenue Statistics — April 2011

¢  Conference Analysis Schedule
Andy Chapman presented the Conference Revenue Statistics, comparing FY 2009/10 with 2010/11,
including group business booked and arrived for the quarter ending March 2011, He explained strategics
for increasing group business and will present a Marketing Committee recommendation to this Board in
June. In response to a question from Roger Beck, Andy Chapman explained how Jason’s activity is
monitored.

e Amgen Tour of California Update
Andy Chapman thanked the NLTRA Board for their direction and support in getting the Amgen Tour to
Tahoe. He distributed the official Guide and reviewed the distribution of the piece. The 10-Day
Countdown to the Tour begins May 5. All permits from all agencies are in place, including from TRPA,

io-3



NLTRA Board Meeting — May 4, 2011 Page 4

whose comments about the event and local promoters was very favorable. Andy Chapman told of the
invitations this Board will be receiving.

Ron Treabess reported he contacted California Tahoe Conservancy (CTC) regarding cleaning up spectator
arcas for the race and CTC was contracting other to get the work done. Discussion followed regarding
additional maintenance on roads and bike paths in anticipation of the May 15 race. Andy Chapman
reported that as of the end of March, May occupancy rates are 100% higher than last year, although it is
expected that many lodging reservations will be made closer to race dates. He said that there is already
discussion of the race coming back to Tahoe in 2012. Andy Chapman is hoping that the race may
eventually start in Southern California, go north through the state, and end in Tahoe. He will send the
Board the timeframe for race day.

e Conference Equity Update
Andy Chapman reported on a meeting with local conference planners to discuss this issue. The result was
that everyone considered the program to be equitable, but agreed it needs to be monitored. Information
was submitted to Placer County.

7. Board/Staff Fellow-up on Previous Action Items
There were no comments or questions.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR —- MOTIONS
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Gescheider) (8-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
The following was approved in the Consent Calendar:
8. Board Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2011
9. Finance Committee Minutes — April 5, 2011
10. Financial Statements — March 2011
I1. Lodging Committee Minutes — March 31, 2011
12. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — April 25, 2011
13. Marketing Committee Minutes — April 26, 2011
14. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — April 2011

At 11:45 AM, the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association adjourned and convened as
the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce Board.

F. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPORTS
15. Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Final Draft of the 2011/12
Chamber of Commerce Business Plan
Kym Fabel presented the Business Plan, which the Committee has reviewed and recommends approving.
Measureable goals have been added. Jennifer Merchant asked about waiting to approve it until the new
Executive Director begins. Alex Mourelatos said the Committee did consider that, but determined
changes can be made as necessary.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Parson) (8-1 no vote from Merchant-0) to approve the final draft of the 2011/12
Chamber of Commerce Business Plan.

16. Chamber Activities and Events
Kym Fabel reviewed the upcoming Chamber events and Educational Seminars. Alex Mourelatos
suggested the Chamber take action on the Unruh Act in response to the ADA claims being made locally.

Kym Fabel added to Andy Chapman’s Amgen report, saying the TRPA commented on how well run and
professional this event has been so far and that they support it 100%.

to-of



NLTRA Board Meeting — May 4, 2011 Page 5

G. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CONSENT CALENDAR
M/S/C (Beck/Auerbach) (8-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
The following was approved in the Consent Calendar:
17. Chamber of Commerce Committee Minutes — April 20, 2011
18. March Chamber of Commerce Implementation Report - Revised
19. Approve Chamber Advisory Committee Recommendation for Community Marketing
Grant Funding

At 11:58 AM, the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce adjourned and convened
as the Beard of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association.

H. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Phil GilanFarr asked the status of the wayfinding signage. He said he used this program as an example of
how difficult it can be to get projects completed, although the County is creating an environment to make
the process easier. He asked about a change in policy so that fees do not have to be paid in advance. Ron
Treabess reported he has information from Stacy Wydra of Placer County regarding application fees for
the signage. Wally Auerbach and Phil GilanFarr will make a presentation on this item at a future meeting.

Kali Kopley asked that this Board consider having representation at the Reno Airport for the shuttle and
to promote North Lake Tahoe.

Wally Auerbach noted that because of the special clean up for the Amgen Tour, everything looks really
great. This is how North Tahoe should look every spring,

I. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
There were no questions or comments.

J. CLOSED SESSION
Closed Session was convened at 12:07 PM to consider:
28. Personnel Matters
e Inderim Executive Director

K. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

21. Closed session report
Open Session was reconvened at 12:55 PM and the following action was reported: Direction was
given to the Executive Committee to meet with the Interim Executive Director.

L. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 1:00 PM.

Submitted by Judy Friedman
Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

-5



NORTH |
w?ﬁHﬂE;

.
LR

ORT:

0

FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Tuesday, May 3, 2011 — 9:00 am

NLTRA Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Parson, Ron Mclntyre, Jennifer Merchant, and Mike Salmon
by phone

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, Sally Lyon, Andy Chapman, Kim Lambert

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1 The meeting was called to order at 9:11 am by Chair Ron Parson and a guorum was established.

PUBLIC FORUM

2.1 There was no public comment.

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 M/S/C (Mclntyre/Parson) (2/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4.1 M/S/C (Mcintyre/Parson) (2/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of Tuesday, Aprii

5, 2011.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2011
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1 Sally Lyon reviewed the Financial Analysis for the nine months ending March 31, 2011:

e e o o

Operating cash is $628,000.

Marketing Cooperative cash is $105,000.

Infrastructure cash is $474,000.

The receivable from the County for Marketing, Transportation and G&A is $1.1 million.
Infrastructure funds that Placer County is holding are booked as a separate receivable in
the amount of $5.7 million.

Unearned revenue and deferred support related to Infrastructure is $6.2.

Change in net assets is ($59,000) for the month of January and $183,000 year-to-date.
The Statement of Cash Flows shows that cash and cash equivalents, including
Infrastructure Investments, is down $12,000 from same month a year ago.

Ron Parson asked about Ski Tahoe North breakage. Sally explained that breakage stays in a liability
account and is available for marketing the STN program. It does not show up as income. The STN
program was discussed further. Andy Chapman explained that there are two components to the program



NLTRA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 3, 2011 Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

— domestic/international tour operators and online ticket sales. This year, online sales are down, probably
due to an increase in the retail ticket price. The Finance Committee would tike to know what is being
done to improve the program. Andy stated that success of the program is related to ski resort
participation. The program may need to be restructured. Andy said that there has been one meeting with
the resorts and there will be another soon to work out the problems.

M/S/C (Mcintyre/Salmon) (3/0} to recommend to the Board of Directors the approval of the March
31, 2011 Financial Statements.

RECEIVE AND REVIEW, WITH DIRECTION TO STAFF, THE 9 MONTH ACTUAL/3 MONTH
FORECAST FOR FY 2010/11

6.1 Sally Lyon reviewed the forecast. The major variance is in infrastructure revenue due to
aggressive budgeting. There is an additional $200,000 of carry-over in marketing. There is an
additional $75,000 of project expenditure for snow removal and road repair for the Amgen Tour of
California. These expenditures are half of the required set aside of $150,000 of Infrastructure
equity. In answer to Ron Mcintyre’s question, Sally stated that Placer County wants to reduce
our equity. Sally further stated that the amount of equity currently held is reasonably "safe.”

Additionally, Sally noted that G&A expense is forecasted to be higher than the previous forecast
due to the added $25,000 we are paying in Executive Director moving expenses.

6.2 Ron MclIntyre noted that this year's budgeting and forecasting has been close: there have been
no major changes. Andy Chapman said that this is partially due to having better procedures and
Sally Lyon doing and exceptional job.

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

7.1 The Executive Director search expenses were discussed. Searchwide has billed us in excess of
the contract amount of $41,000. Sally Lyon reported that she called Searchwide to discuss this
matter. Then, Jim Carra wrote to Deanna Gescheider and said that the NLTRA is responsible for
the additional expenses. The Finance Committee recomnmends to short pay the bill and then
negotiate |ater if necessary. A letter will be included explaining the reason for the short pay. This
matter will be discussed in closed session at the Board meeting tomorrow.

7.2 The Ski Tahoe North Interchangeable Lift Ticket program will be discussed at a later date, after
meetings with the ski resorts.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

8.1 Jennifer Merchant hopes to get TOT numbers soon. The numbers should be high. Jennifer also
reported that the carry-over check will be released in May. She and Ron Treabess have begun to
discuss the scope of work for next year's contract.

8.2 Ron Treabess reported that the 2011/12 Scope of Work and TOT Budget will be submitted to the
NLTRA Board of Directors at its June 1% meeting.

8.2 Ron Mcintyre asked the status of the conference equity issue. Ron Treabess stated that a memao
has been submitted to Tom Miller, but there has not yet been a response.,

ADJOURNMENT

9.1 The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 10:15 am.

Submitted by:
Kim Lambert
Accounting and Human Resources Assistant



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Statements
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011

12~



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Analysis
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011

Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position

Operating Cash is $582,000, Marketing Cooperative Cash is $43,000 and Infrastructure Cash is
$474,000.

The Receivable from the County is $873,000. This includes four payments for the 10/11 coniract.
The current year payment schedule starts in October 2010 and runs through August 2011.
Infrastructure funds that Placer County is holding for 2005-2010 are booked as a separate receivable
(AR — Infrastructure County) in the amount of $1,582,000 for 06/07, $1,835,000 for 07/08, $827,000
for 08/09, $790,000 for 09/10 and $667,000 for 10/11 (collected throughout the year) with the total
receivable at $5,701,000. .

Unearned Revenue & Deferred Support in the amount of $6,175,000 is the offsetting liability for the
Infrastructure funds held by NLTRA and Placer County.

Accounts Receivable is down $27,000 from the previous month with good collections on Chamber
Membership and Ski Tahoe North Tickets offset by new billings of Conference Commissions.
Advance Ticket Sales (STN) has a $28,000 balance. Sales of the retail tickets have not been as
strong as previous year.

Other Liabilities and Unearned Revenue are down $60,000 from a month ago and corresponds to the
change in Marketing Cooperative cash and the corresponding liability.

Change in Net Assets is ($83,000) for the month of April and $100,000 year to date.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year to date, Cash and Cash Equivalents, including Infrastructure Investments is up $124,000 from the same
month a year ago. For the year, Tourism and Administration has used $91,000, Infrastructure has provided
$42,000 and equipment purchase has used $2,000 for a total increase in cash of $50,000 for the ten months
ending April 30, 2011.



398png 2y 01 ARISOd ST OIUBLIBA SATISOJ

{1z1'es) £809T 80L29T L68'IL 696°L9T [EnpRy-uo
Y978 F1sTr) $E€'95T 8586 (c1e’sie) [B10.[, RUBLIBA
(1oL€1) (FIsZ1) (zze) 6E1 (#0t) SOMEA SODUEBLIE A FR[EING 1)) [[V
001 +1Z 00T°%1T SINDNISRIIUT -8109[01f 2IonnSenU]
(Les9D) (L&sot1) ¥Y®D 108PNY 13AD [0Jeas I0J021(J X-SUCHOUN,] pleog
] 0 DIA segeyoind yo FUILIT ] -spooLs) JO J507)
SC8LY 5S8°L9 ISA Fumr] -s10al01f vonerodsue],
9£9°9 9€9°g sunsyIely BupwL; -SWE IS0 ] SUReNIEA] AUNUIIo))
(S9¢°6) (59¢°6) JupeE SO ) -Teyyy SULBHRN
(7LE9) (ZLE°S) Sunastiepy saxmypuadxe UaBUry Jo BURLT | -SUaAY [Rloedg
614°6 6TL6 VE O STUIARS Jie[Bg-SalIBES
{001'%12) 0L %10 SIMSTLISET U SITPUR X0 YOIFTH 01 SRlaAS] 302]01d SIIILISEU-JUIPT] 1O,
{(SISAD) [(SNSAS) IoqUIBg]) 0013 UB JO UOTIOS1I00 JOUUL(] SPIeMY [BNUNY-S3ueAf [e1oads Iagurey
P8 L1 PRI 20UAIAIN0) 193pNg WOy d0-SUOISSTIIETD )
saduUBLIE A AdY]
86121 1L8°€ €F0'61S GSL'TIR P8L T8y 1da(y 1EPUG-IUOA]
§)ossy sey sasuadxy sjyauayg jaoddng
N urafuryy wop ‘ssaresey  Supeiadg P SaLIBjEQ
‘moperaxdag

1107 ‘0¢ dy papuy WUOR] 93 10,7
310day I0URLIB A [RDUBTLY

WONRII0SSY LIOSIY S0UR, e YlIoN

12-%



-123pnyg Ay} 01 IAVISOL ST IIULLIBA IATIISO ]

LTE00T 889°0¢ SIETEL'T 88L°CHS 8T1°CEL’E [EMO-U0Ry
610°801 (986'%7) LEI'BEC'T 6LEVE (10 16) [E30 ], 9OUBLIEA
FZOET {(986'42) THSGE $E1°6 FE'L snoue s SAVUBLIR A TA[[RIUG DI [V
LYETEE'T LyP6TEE'T 2IN]INISEIU] SUIPUTY L0 01 SpUuadsalIod “Snoue A -8109[01 ] aimonhseuy
(+00°6) (+00°s) vH D 198pniq I9AC goTRIS 101021I(] Xq-5U0HOUT,] pleog
§E09 SE0'9 VgD uoneredold LIN}Y XeJ U0 SFTUIARG-533,] [BHOISSII0L]
655°C 655°C JERUTE ) 198png mofaq sasuadxg-siueay readg Iaquey)
(8€8°9) (8£8°9) A 128pnq woly dn S3[ES JO 1502 PUR §3[BS-8a[2 JO 1807
(67E1LE) {67€°1LE) ISA I5]SURL], [BUUNOr-5100[01] UOTEOdSHELT,
(0SE91) (0SE9L) FunerIe BUIWILT -SWeIF0I T SUnNaNIe[y AJUTEILIO.)
cItTI SITZI Funarepy SUILL ] -IOU3()-BUNSN BT
095'0% 096°9% BUnEIRIA] JISWLDSINQUIRT PUB USBUNY JO SUTWHLT -S)reAr 1e10adg
098°EE 058°¢E V¥ O SOUIABS-SILIB[ES
{S90°¢) (590°¢) OIA 128pna woy dn sjyusg pUE SIUR[ES-SATIR]ES
(S¢g9) (€gg'a) 20UAIDIUOT Sunul-ss1Iees
S8L9 S8L°9 SUBS IR Surnn] -seLees
(Lp6TEET) (LyezeeT) SImonsElU] s09[oxd
simonnseray Suipuads orew 01 uonUSeaI enueAdy-Sutpuny T0.L
(91%'9) {911°9) BIWEYD  1eBpNQ IOpUN oNUASY STUSAY JAqIIBY)-SHISAT [Eloeds Jquiey)
(Lpe'in) (P2 in) DUy SIoqUIaL BUTARd-TIOU JO JI0-211Ip0 -SN(T JOqUIS JaqUIE]))
65F°0Fb 65 0bF LSA IaJsuURL] [RUUINC{-HUIPUNg AIINOD) Io%8]J
(LzgoT) (17 Q0USISTUOY) D[GEUOISSTUIIO) 30U dH0i3 35.2][-sUOISS IO
(£98°17) (£98°1T) SunNIRA S31BS §59] PUB LIRS AO0[S §19301] YHON 90YUBY DjS-SUOTSSTUIIIO))
SIIUBLIB A AII[
(269°L) ToL 1€ TE6'ILLE £91°088 6T1°9L9" o 1REpag-q LA
§1a8SYy sey sasuadxq Sypouay 1roddng
JaN W Aduryy  wop ‘S9AMesay  Suneradp 3 SILIBIES
‘woneaadag

110T “0€ 1ady popujf SYIuoAl Ua I, 9] 104

110day] 3duRLIBA [EDDUROIY
UOTIBID0SSY LIOSIY 0T L, e YIION

(3~



%6 TPYves  $ - £/1°8z28 %5 (202’268 5 %S 1ILL %3 8187969 § C6L8BLE § 166GHL/L § S.L3SSVY L3N 2 S3ILMIGVIT TV.LOL
W
%Lz LZE YL - 6LEDLE %g- (0Z9'89) T¥6 409 0G6'865 688°./8 697609 siessy 18N [B10) od
%06/~  LBLTLL °l¢  88.°eal %Sk~ (0Z1'E8) (0iv'¥y1) {zov'cq) I¥rEsL LZE'001 slessy JeN w abueyD BN
%e-  (04%'pL) %it  {02'vL) %0 0 Z0E'BEY zog'ser zZee'rey ZE8' ey sjessy 18N BuiuuiBag
%l 000'Lb %6 0001 %SG 00§V oLl'ere 0LL'EYZ 019'682 oLi'vezZ pejeuBisa] sousjeg pund
S]88Sy JeN
%l LL1E8Y - ¥5R'/LO %~ (Z8S'EZE) G09'E0E 0 808'89€'0 Y0E'DLE L ZZ/. 9860 sanIIge |BIol
% 26998z - L2'80. %0 0 1547888 ¥69'09%'G GEVSIL'D GEP'GLL'D BHU| paiIPeQ
- §06'20¢ %i-  (6/9°29) %Ly~ (pEL'csg) - veE0cy GE0°8LY G06'298 Hoddng pauseq
%65~ (L09'66L) %se-  (ZL¥'e6L) %0g- {226'65) LIB'8EE Za.l'162 ZreB8L 0LE'6EL paulesun pue seniqe] Jeuo
%vee7-  196'6Z %z 185"y %Ll 90g {ziz'l) 202'cz £86'/2 887'8Z 85123 19011 20UBADY
%1 ¥es'e $ %095 £29'vZL %e- (984'8) $ B91°222 ¢ 00L'95L $ 605682 % ez2'082 % ojgeAed SJUNOODY
saljgen
$13%8V L3N % S31LITavI]
%6 wr'ree § - £/1'828 %G~ (202 e6t) § [¥SLIVE § 9Le8R9  § £6L'8518 § I66CRLL § S138SY IV.LOL
%6E- {886'EC) - {zi2'8l) %t (502'2) £SLBS LEV'FS 0/8'8¢ 591's¢e slessy wia) BuoT g0
%16 {000'F) - (159'7) %ct-  (00%) 486'9 vl GRE'S G86'Z sjustaacidil| ployasea]
%0ov-  ($62°27) %z5-  (0SB'E) %0L-  (0SF) 908'9 Zo0'e 295y Zhi'y wawdinbz/eiemyos Jeindwon
%tz-  (e¥69) %e0L- {zpe's) e~ (LL4) £18'62 7.9'08 180'sZ 0/8°22 JBUIQ B SIS ‘aInyiun
%0 0 %0 18 % 0 826 168 9z6 878 Kicjuanl)
%z9~  (152'6) %G1~ (00F°L) %al-  (gel'l) 1Z0'5L 0LL'2 806'9 0:2's sesuadxa piedaid
s1@ssy WUa | Buon
%zl  299'169 - 9822 L Y%p-  (G50'28T) z.7798'S 062'1£6°G 60V 2P6'9 +6£'099'0 $8|qeAla0aY (B0 ),
W%EOL  8.GZ¥Y %0 186°L1L %gz- (0£1'58Z) LB50EY 8.1°10% G6Z'8ZLL 59L'e/9 Buipung 101 Aunod - Wy
%G ¥99°092 %Z8  QZY's0. %0 0 FA Al gL eB6'y 892'002'S 898'004'G AUnoD ainjongseyu; - Yy
- - %0 £I6'PL - 0 0 (£46'7t) 0 0 SIUNCODY NJIGNOQ 10} Souemoly - By
- - - - - 0 0 0 0 0 erdojuLit - Wy
%iz-  (gyo'e) %9 I %es5-  {016'28) Wi'ie 8/6'22 909'Z9 969'6% paIeyYS/NES/d0-0D - Uy
%6 18 %0z~ ($9S'E) - £56'0L 60.'8 FAAR 0 £65'0L 1840 - Y
%0Z-  {PER'E) %5e-  (ggs') %i-  (gLL) £8G'61 IFLPE zei'GL 619'GL SUDISSILILIOY dnoug) - Yy
%eT  GLL'S %~ (Zpp) %EL- (S5F'y) 8.9'%¢ C68'0¢ 506'vE £GH'0% saoieg diysequisy - gy
mm_nm.;_mumm_
%t~ (08Y'05) %EL  LEYEZL %6~ (Zyy'20L) TZ6 6YLL L6G'G/6 ¥L6'90Z | Z.v'860'| ANbY YsBD 3 YsEY |Blo)
- - - - - 0 peoIeaY Jayin
%9 8YZ'GE % L SYAt %0 0 CEG'BYY SSL'LLP L82'elt LBLELY UNJONRSBAL)
%18- (829'69)) %9s-  (892'8¢L) %G5G (£46°19) 866'C57 8£9°'18L Er6'FOL 08k aAljesRdon) Bune ey
%¥Z  0SB'ELl  § %08  €28'682 § %i-  (698'GH) ¢ LBE'8OY § 86.TZE $ 061829 $ 128285 ¢ Bupessdo
wEE.mE:Um Used pue Used
Sl3ssy
Blod  junowy B1od  junhcwy Biod unowy OI-URF-DE 01-10v-0¢ T-TER-iE I T-10v-08
abueyn yuop g1 abueyn Yjuc zi aBueysd yjuop pugdea) yip swieg YiUo 3se] uadInn
lea) Iold JESA JusLIng
(peypneun)

1102 ‘0¢ judy
UOl}ISOd |eioueUld JO jUBWOlRIS
UOIIRIDOSSY 1I0S8y aoye] oye UMOoN



ravaraen  (2OVER) 610801 (z692) 222001 §1985Y JON pejolisaiun vl sebueyn (zel  (g28"01) GorBE (sea'i2L) (0z3'¢8)
(%22}  Z6v6i6E (6z0'6¥0°L) 128589y L6LPE9E asuedx3 jejo] (%zF)  TL8TL0TL (6ia7csz) 692709 069'0GE
%95 0 21052 0009} 810°LY sontasey %929 0 8i5TH 000 LT
%0 0z2'z 0 ¢ 0 192Q peg %0 072z 0 0 0

%0 0/9'c) {eg) Z0LGL 09'ss uogensideq %l £95°) (¥} 1251 1951
(%te)  9ve"I06%e (510207 L1239y E0L'8LSE 2pfuopepeIds( slojeqg asuadxg (2oL (%rPl  wez'0l0’L  (€617092) 8620609 509'%EE
(%0Z)  ZogZ (evZ'e) 5y LBE')L {BARIL (%08) 00z (L85°L) 0002 £0F
{%ez) 153"y (020"} cra'y 206' suopdiosqng § seng (%Ee) 0869 {1vz) oFL 661
(%81} 280°G {apl) £52'y G0S'C WIBWUEHSILIT g S[RDH] (220 (%04) ¥ (eve) £6¥ 0S4
{%g) 09L'y {511} Zoc'y Wz sasuadx3 ajlgowony %L1 £06 8 (1174 vLG
(v%ep} 6992 {61.'¢) 28L°L 2007 $334 pIEQ Ypaud {o81) 19l (9g) G5l S
Yl 961'Z $00's L92' LY 11225 suopsuny preog evsrcrrs GBLE 165'0L 004 LBZ'LL
{%5t) Li5'9 (agi'g) zes'e 969°c SUGER|aY BIeI00SSY (%2) 0 () 8 z8

%81 FaL it 05e'9L 60006 05£'301 swetboig {590} 00592 {og9'9} 000°0L pag's
(%¥1)  090°E (CHRAN] L52'58 9cZ'ed 18130 Bunexlely %0 28 59¢'s 0 592'6
%0 0££989 0 09.'028 092'sz8 eipapyjernesadooy Bupeyiey %0 ££9'89 0 9ip'pR 925'78
%0 52511 0 0 0 yoeasey/sHodsy Apnys jesew %0 (i ¢ 0 a
(%6001}  1Loo (000'2) 000°7 0 sAemesn|D flEuoioLWwoly %0 o ¢ 0 0
%EL 95¢£9 8c8's 6L1'6 2521 P0G Spo0g) jo 1500 (%L} 568 (¥ 0¥o 965
{%0G1) LIL'ES (655'5) £96'5E yee'oe Japejsmen/siuens diysiogLuaty (%eel  si5'z (958) S65'Z 6CLL
%G S6L°GL algs'e 805'GL FZ0'6L $}S00 BUIAM @ POO Y LLUIMINY %0 0 0 0 0
{%re)  &EV'SL {096'ap) SEE'2E) SE¥'L6 syuaad [eloadg %0 AR TLE'S ] TIE'S
{(wrz) osz'ez {se0'a} 0Z6'vZ 988°s1 Bupunosoyjjefis sead [euoLssaj0Id (%00L)  L08% (oos) 605 0
{%eh) 652'e8L’L {609'L18) 089'652°Z 1L20282'L sys0g joefold (%69) 9€0'66. (e1£'9.2) Zrlior 69£'6Z )
(%89}  s¥E’L (£z0')) 005"k Liy sseuieg g Buiuel) %0 o 0 ] 0
EASI 59'LL 564" 86e'LL £LLEL Buiseen / [epuey 'dinb3y %9% rL6'L Z56 88L'L oyl
(901} vis'2 (011) 521 510°) sead g Sasuan ‘soxe| (wocl iIg {08) 06 0
(%ee) LSLL (851°7) SZYTL 107°8 ey g dng yuatudinby (%B2) L8171 {e5g) 00z°L p8
{(%z1)  650°L1L {e51°1) §Z0°0 zL8'8 saipddng {wig}  89Z°) {101} 580°L ¥89
(%0L) 808 (oL} oz 0£B'E Buipuog B aaURINSUE {%zl)  sep )] 74 viE
(%oz)  8cze (982) YOLE 268’z sasuadxy ey {wls) g5z {o1£) oFE (i1
%0 (1]:74 062 0 067 §5800Y JoLLR)U| %0 062 o 0 0
(%) 96022 (961) 6E8°0Z £rE'6lL soolnlag auoydsay (%9} ze02 (9g1) 5LLZ 626'L
(%Z) 6228 (288'%) 1956 $99°42 sainn ¢ wey (¥} $Z6'L (zg€) Sv6'L 209°2
{%1) ] (sz8'vg) PLIR 88.'6pg slysiiag pue sajie(es (%2}) L6e'c8 {acg's) g5L'18 £68°LL
sasuadxy
{02} ¥.6'GE8T (¢ 101p8) 62199y 811cel's uoddng 1830 pue enusasy 830, (%G¥] 869206 (v12'512) ¥RLCEY 0/57/82
{%LZ]  £F8EEY'E (z8y'ze8) ¥60'P9Z'Y ZL9'LIEE Bujpung Ajunog Jaoge|d (%ol BFzBLB (660'¥12] 6Z2'69% DEL'SEE
{(%hoz)  zeaY (sc0’t) 610 186°T BLIODUL JUSLLISBALY 'F JSaIalU| (%08)  sop (69¢g) ooy 16
%EE szL'e ¥95°E 80Z'9L TLLBL 1810 7 SIeg |IBjey %ES £9€ iz¥ 0z8 292°L
(%ez)  +¥0'901 {reL'eg} z8l'olL 985'Zsl saag Bupjoog g suoissiwwion %0 SE6°0L soL'z) 0 591}
%8 0 0.€ 8.0 (a7 SNoaue||aosIg %0 0 0 0 0
(%1} 205°0LL (e191) 0L20L1 L5L'601 SUORoUnY g SjusAl jeroadg {(%i08) &.9° {se5'z1) §55°L {ooo‘14)
(6Ll 2L (2191Y) Li)'90L 095'v6 saNnQ Jaquispy (%) 200°}1 (cas} 0ZL0L 186'6
Hodddng Jeyig pue anuasay
BUD % HA Jolid FIUBLEA 1abpng lenidy Byo %, A Jolig adlepen § 1abpng enjay

ALVA - 05 - dvVIA

NOILdIMOS3a

LLOZ ‘0% |#dy Buipu sypuow us) suj iog
sjuspeds(] Jo uopepl|osuos)
slessy 18N U sabueyn pue ssijialoy jo JUdWSIRIG
UOREID0SSY LOSEY SOYR| 93BT YUON

HINOW LNIHUND

{2+



(eze) (£28°1L1L)  sSop'se (ses'tzr)  (oei'cs)
(%25l {19} {zz19) rig (gog's)
{(%z6) £.9°0/¢ (ZeL'802) 9ge9ze 6¥Z'81
(%¥F6)  209°0.8 (65z'vL2) 00e'L22 LPB'ZL
(9] (08°Lil) I8Sv¥ (eeczzr)  (119°21)
(%l€l) (26174 (66Z'09) g58 (rrp's)
exsepnne (OOE) (s82'Z1L) {112} (g0o0‘st)
%.5L  ¥6Z £30°1 069 ZiL'L
(%&r)  (Les‘is) 01829 (6e6°281) (6Z104)
(i) (ezi'cl) 6LLLL {ozsoL) £6LL
{%%69)  Zse6's (oev'sL) Pt Al TA £08°L
(%zl) 168'cve  (zpg'sy) £86°2.8  0PPZEE
wrrrrres 96T L 6809 {5ev) ¥65'S
(%%8) Zrezl (Loo‘y) 99z°zZL 597°11
(%) 90621 (959} ¥96°LL 802k
{(%58) 105 Lt (018729} 689261 B28VEL
%0 £06'05 pe 6L0°2¢ £9L°LE
%l 056°TLL 054'21 08b'bTL 0£Z'ThL
%0 160'zes  (566) 785'55C  629%S¢
(%89) Y0l (012} 09¢ 051
(%S5LL)  zZFOTL (062cL) G55°L1 {ipLs)
%E ooz'es iTF £59'21 0go'sL
%0 0.9'6YE 0 05.L'YS 05L%S
Yot ¥LlLE £08°LL £55'9Z 96¢'8¢
%0 106°6L1 oze cLL'eyl ££0'05L
Buov, T uAIoud aouelep § 338png [en;oy

wener (297°€8) 6Lo'sol  (269°2) £zg'o0l sjessy JoN uf sbueyn
{(%L2Z68) 6pZPL ¥sa'ol (6za'1) SZO'SL sjessy uf aBueyD JaN sanyonnselu|
(%) SLELEB {zzo'abe’s} Z95Sra’L 0vL's6r asuadxg amjonnsejuy
(%zs)  595°5¥6 {6oB‘zee’t) ££L'ePR'L #9L015 poddng aimanisely
24N1oNJ1SE|
weeer (Z1L'16) 591716 (e9a's) Z0£'ss uj a1ojeq sjessy ul abueys JaN
scosienr (98876Z) S9.'6% (Feo'L) 0c1'8E [esauBg 1 Judwabeuely
%6 0£5°1 (o06'9) (gg9'LL) (y¥siaL) S0IAIG JoOWRIN
%89%  pE9S (z65's) {s81) (£81'9) uoneLLIo| 10)IS|A
{%601) (zps‘os) z98'0L (cg1'so) 149'S uofjeyodsuer] R Joddng J0YSIA
(%450L)  (zev'ey) {cgs‘1z} LLs'oz {(z20'y) sesualauon
%82 9££'99 0Z6FL 64625 66829 Bupexsen
S19S8SY JON p2joLisaLun ul sbueyn 19N
%Ll LZL'886'Z £6.°00¢ 652'888'2 Z5so'6cl's sosuadxz [ejol,
{(%6Sy) PZGIZ (r¥or) 66.'% (z1o"1ed [edauen g ustusbeueyy
(%) 9LL'6EL (25L'01) L60'D¥ vEE'sel SadIAleg Jaquiayy
Yol 9S6'LEL 091°6 geL'LEL £68'971 uoiRULIOIU| J0YISIA
%09 9v6'ro0°L 165°69E 539'Z19 797'736 uonepodsuer] g poddng Joysia
Y%l §9.'58€ 88L's §79'28E L£9'48¢ SOUBIBIIOY
(%2)  veL'gez’t  (vee'Le) LOE'0S5"L Llg'alg) Bupasen
SASNIIXT
%¥l  O0Lv'068'C 8S6'L6L  96EZEBT  VSEVLZ€ ddng JewiQ pue anuansy jejol
{%6) 18971 (ov9) G911 8159 [eleusr) g juawabeuey
{%e1) 90L 0k {09’21} £SHbelL 062'9L1 $321A19G Jaquialy
A 0v9'LEL 295°'c 8ES'OCL 90L'0¥ UOljBULIOLL] JONSIA
%08 ¥00'896 6SY OrY 005215 656'486 ucheuadsuer) g Hoddng Jopsip
(%) gee'Les {s6991) oov'soy £9.'98¢ SERIETETH [
(%) 060501 (Foo'LL) 08Z'¢09°L 91z'985°} Bunexysen
1H0ddNS ¥3aHLO GNY SNNIATY

mcU S HA JoL4 ILELIEA uwmtzm |en}oy

31va - OL - "4vaA NOILdIg2s3a
| abied 1107 '0g 1dy Buipuz syiuopy us eu; Jog

Aleunung
SOMIANDY JO JUSWSIENS
UOJEICOSSY LI0SSY S0UE] 3YET YLION

HiNOW LNIHHND

Wd 9E°€0 L 1/pZi50 21eg

{27



TY07 “0¢ 1dy Juppuy sipuoly M3 T o1y 164
weday Auanay TTerag wawnaedag
WOHTIASSY 11059 048], 39T WIeN

$TO'61 § (Prs'el) § 2L9% § $ {zL0'D) § 668°L8 g
[T LTSOBELE e (219 1E) § PEESEL § TRTI8S $ YEEO'Z 1 . 8 E6B'G¥1 § LESL8E $ LIERIST ¢
810 810°1¥ $
0507 $ L0TSL 001°% $ 0507 $ 0501 $ onr'e § ool'z $ 09T% $
069°F6F $ 5 PTHERDE T H (2LL'5E) § P8TPLI § TETI86 $ €6L T § LEL'SSE § sEI'tLF'l §
TOE'TE (zoe'Te):; 7 o (Tt Tee) 75881 #9887 Tr0L] 9LE9F F01681
T L6E'T
¥ F69 801 29 SI11 THST
09 L 78¢ (379 09 0z1 6827
pE] g S LLO' reg £F €51 8L
SR LE9 iad ETE'T
10228
967 - vTh 967 26T 08% 08% ¥76
DeEB0T - 0SE901
QETIEL 9ETEL
094'9T8 . 060°061 0£9'9¢9
LSTIOT Y AT
Y6808 FEL0E a
R TATA 06l
§E716: 431
i -038°gL 988°81
- 1787768 YPT688- FT 688
iy 80E 691
P11 2908 [ D00'T 62T L1 9LEE 011 ¥08°T
2 TG ceT 12 PL 907 171 €T
IS WARYIRt: BIT'E o0 0S¥ 001 0011 05¥°1
fivds EPER 1851 £vs 675 798 €L5°1 PE6'T
90¢ RS 856 90¢ 90¢ 86t a6y 856
g : : 619 018 0 oL ulg 978
206777 (62
1991 QLOLT - et 16T 8091 £99'T (128! 095°C T0F°L
83T°L OLEI0L L 0sE'0T £1£'L 88T'L £0LY 66€°01 95£°0T
058°LS § U AE6LEL i 8 SOT06T $ 61L89 § 8iF0S $ 10536 § 1ig'8zt § #OI'I5T g
¥9L'01S $ LPSEYTTE gy 81CTD § 06L911 $ 656246 $ 87 901°0pI § S9L98¢ I TATEN
£68°608 LBCLTORT 656°L86 $ €EL'0Z1 LEE'SST DELSEH T
116 tie 690°C $ :
S TLL'GT
: SeLTl ££8°01
6T 6ty
281601 . #06'8C £57°08 $
=GOS PG g 988°L8 $ €299 $
BGOSR : Ewo.“ﬁ.dm [er2uasy 7y e hi=luainila g noﬁwﬁoﬁmnmﬁ.ﬁ e uojemo ] S22U213J U0y mu.zuvﬂbmz
s hlecieiar i Iy J0 Iquiey) oddng Jonsip IONISIA

81988y 13N Ur a8uey))

uonyeisasdag puE esuadxy [BUOLOUNL] [B10]

SIAIIESY
uoneloaidsg

uonreide s10jeg "dxg [BUOHIUN] [RI0],

paTRAO[Y
[sARI],

sucndiosqng % $ang
JISUIUIRLISIUG 79 S[EaJA] [BO0Y
asuadxy 2[1gowoIny

S39,] PUED) )IpR1)
mEOme:zﬁ— pieog

SUCHIE|8Y 21RIDOSSY

suredor ]
Iy Sunasepy

BIpIRaeladoc]) Sunayiep
PIOS 5pO0D) 10 1867
iapp[smaN/suaay diysioquiagy
S1800) BULM 39 PO VWY

sjuaay (eoadg

Sugunooasyedey sa3,] [BUOLSE2J01]

§3507) 19a[01g

SIBUINIRG 7p Jurres]
Fuisea / ey dinbg
£33, 2p 99500 ‘SaXE],

quepy - dng wawmdibg

sorddng

Jwrpuog 7p acuRINSHT

sosuadxy 1B
$§200Y 181197U]

§201A125 auoydaa ],

SonMEN ¥ Uy

S1J3URq PUE SPLIE[EY

SHSNIdIXH

yoddng sy pue anuIAy (10

Furpung Aunoyy yeoey
JWODU] JUSULISIAL] 2 I53IBIU]
O B S2NES Neray

532, FU{00g 79 SUCISSIINTIO )

STIOBUE][SISIIA

guonouny 3 SIueAF [eeds

san¢] 1aquIay

LHOddNS YHHIO ONV HNNBATY

12-8



NS YT} S9L'L6 (cag’s) 2058
b 11886z £6.700¢ 6S78E8°Z Z50'6E1T
%95L 0 8lLo'sz 0009l BLO‘LY
%0 0ZZ'E 0 0 0
%0 029'vL (zg) Z59'FL 0Za'vt
%0l LBZLI6Z L0852 2092082 yLPER0'S
%0 (o3171g} 0 (zog"1e) (zog"e)
(%0L)  2Z98'T {svz'c) SFa'y 1681
(%eZ)  6ISP (az0'1) 6857 £15°¢
(%8L) 5Z0's (892} EVZY Shy'e
(w4gl)  802% (205} ZZ6E Pip'e
(%6%) 5992 (622'c) 182'2 800
%bl 9612 ¥00's 192'L¥ (A4
{(%iv) Zil'9 {596'7) 59t'g 00¥'s
%L ZLr'zZoL 0G6e'91 00G'06 05E°80L
(%¥l} 0909 (51128) et 9¢2'cL
%0 0£cioge o 09.'928 09.2°9z8
%0 §6°LL 0 o 0
(001} LG9 {000'2) 000'z 0
A 95E'9 3529 6iv's 282'9)
(%51) LILVES (655°s) £66°5E PEE0E
%G GBLGL 9lge 20G°¢L YE0'8L
(%be)  eev'ElL (096'oy) GEE'EEL GEP'L6
(%+z)  p8EEE (5g09) 0Z6PE 988'8}
%ZL SBO'CRG 6ZE'LIE SLE6'LLG ¥rZ'e8s
{%es)  gze'L {ezo') 005"t 11y
%9l zra'oy a¥9'L 0zZE'ol 996°LL
{9601} siv'e {oLL} 150°L L¥6
(see}  pig'Ol (v28'ch L6a‘L) 218°2
{96} 0600k (048} £1Z'6 £pe's
(%6} Py (g9£) Z68's yze'e
{w¥z)  ozeR (og2) £90'c £2E°7
%0 062 062 0 06e
(%8) 9650z {s59°1) LECBL 9.9'21
(%7} 298'0L (ri91) 05022 9L8'0L
(%) 166558 (osR'eE) 69128 6E6'I8L
%tri 0Lr'068% 8EE"16E 9BE'ZERT ¥EEPTT'E
%81 VZELSST SOV Oy A XA 65271982
{%gE)  2£9'1 {210} 980°C 8902
%ZZ AR Pa5's 80Z'93 ZLLBL
(%ze}  ¥r0'ani (P61'95) Z8L'0LL 295°ZE1
%6 i} 0.8 620 6h'y
(%1} 896°0LE (g19°1) 0220 251601
(%11 ZELELL (L1911} L1901 095'%6
U:U % HA 0L aguelieA «mmﬁ:m leniyy

51958y 18N paolasalun ) sebueys
asuadxg g0

sarlasay

198 peg
ucpepaidag

ayjuoneiseldag eicjeq asuadxg o)

Rajeno|y

JELA:ITN

_ suonduossqng ¥ ssng
JusSLILIELIBIUY] °9 SIS 2207
sasuadxy afiqouioiny

$994 e pRJ)

SUORIUNS pieog

SUDHE]IY 9JRIO0SSY

swelfboly

Jaio Bupesiey
glpajon)lesodoos Bugayiep
Yaleasay/spucday Apnig 19348
SABMEBAIL) [JEUDLIOLLIO 4

Plog 8poog) jo 350D
JspsismeN/eIuaA T diyssoquuen
51500 U ¥ OO LUMNY
[SHERERERET [
Supunosoyeba sea jeuoissolold
s}s07) 1osfoly

sIBLES B Dusuedt

Buisea f [eyuay "dinbg

5004 'p S9SUADIT ‘SaXE ]

Jurew g dng juswdinkg
so)|ddng

Buipuog w asueInsu|
sasuedxq ey

SST00Y JoUla}l|

sasvueg auocydale |

S9IHIBN B IUSY
siifauaq pue salmeeg
sasuadxg

uoddng ey pue snuaAdy (210

Buipung Aunon Jaseid
SO JUDLUISIAL| °g JSasaiu|
4930 7 Sejeg |IE1sy

saa4 Bunjoog 1§ suoissiwiuog
SNOBUE||80SIA

suopoung g sjusag jeloads
san( JoqLusiy

Hodddng JaLpQ pue snuaasy

(%92} (o0g'LLL) 285%p (eec'zzl) ey
(0] LBBEYS {2¥5'5¥) £86°LLIE ovvrZeE
%99 0 g18°ZE 000z gLS'vE

%0 0zz'e ¢ 0 ]
%0 Zot'L () 29p'L Zot'L
(%91) G1Z'0F9 (o50%3g] 21578 0o¥'9LE
%0 (L LE) 0 (5e17g) (sei'e)
(w08}  00Z {185'¢) 0002 £0F
{%€e} 069 {1¥2) ovs 667
(%69l v {pee) 29v 051

%6 Pag] ge sev el
(%8t} 31 (sg) 564 651
raranene G8L'E 265'9l 004 162'lL
%9LL 0 (B g€ 9L
(%89)  o0s'9z {9g9°D) 0000 Pag'e
%0 zZol'y S9E'G v SOL'6
%0 ££0°99 0 9.¥'ve 9Lrv8
%0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0 0
(%.2) g5e (¥} 0r9 965
(%EE} 5.8 {958} 565C 6cl')
%0 0 0 0 o

%0 (9% z.8'e 0 zle's
{(%6001) z08% (cos) 00g o
(%1¢)  cog'sty (ge8'l9) TR ) 0.2'9L3
%0 0 0 0 0

%ES ¥ae'L b BY0'L 085°L
(%001} 28 {06) 06 0
(%6%) 651°L {2zg) szL'L 26/
{9698)  £21L) (65E) 566 9E9
{%el) L6E (9t} 06g e
(%l8)  ss2 (sog) SEg 0g

%0 062 0 0 0
(%9) Z06°L {511} SO6°L 058'L
(%) 4: I3 {rog) g6L'L 1689
{(®el)  Zev'os {eoc'nt) 095'22 112'29
%0 LB0ZES (c56] ¥85's52 629752
%0 200805 b 6zTLere 0ELZFe
(%85)  wol {os2) 0ag 051
%ZG lag 12F oz Paaa
%0 SE6°0L 14 Arid 0 S9LZL
%0 0 o 0 0
(9%208)  §29°L (e55'2L) 655°L {00011}
(%) 800°LL {e82) 0zi'0l 1£6'6

Bua % HA Bl dauenep § 396png eny

3LV0 - OL-HV3A

NOLLJRIOS3a

LL0Z ‘o€ [dy Buipuz syjuop ua | s Jog
sunonselu] Supn|oxg sjuswEedsar] Jo LoeposuoD
UOHRIZ0SSY 0SS S0UB1 9487 YUON

HENQW LNFHND

i2-4



%Be 9£e69 0Z67L 626'25 66849 $1888Y JoN poloL3saiun w1 sabueyy (%69] Z56'9 {oev'21) £ET'ST 208
(%27 ¥52°852) {yae’Lel JOE0SE L Z1E'81G°L asuadxg o %¥ i 056211 05L°L) 087 vZL (A7
%951 0 8L0'sz 000'sl 310°L¥ seAIBSe) %828 O aLsZ) 0002 BLGFL
%0 091y 0 09}'y 09L'y uonerzaadeg %0 9y 0 aly aly
(%) VESVEZ 'L {z00"s) L0Es L BELELY'L Fyjuepeoaldaq aioseg esuadxy (o) %t YEGEHL zee's ve0Z2L 962'1Z1
%0 060'zel ) P01681 ¥01'68) paje30|ly %0 0026t 0 3c8'el a£8'8lL
(%0L)  zoe'z (avz'c) SHay 16E1 jonell {%.08) o0z (265'L} 0002 014
%5 6ov'L z.l 0L Tre'y suondudsgng p seng %0 0 0 0 0

%EE 79LT PG 5921 6£S' juBLIURLISIUS @ S[E3Y (2007 (9.9} ¥ (1) 9Lz ZL
(%oge)  ove'L {29v) 6ZZ°) 1 sasuadx3 ajiqowomy (78} g8l (12) 14 9
(%25)  pal's (£28°) 008'9 £Z6'T sead pleg Jpolo %E 18 z 0oL zol
{w8t)  spsL (zgg) 944" ¥Z6 suoye|ey sjerossy (%zg) o (8) o (k4
%83} ZL¥'L8 05£9L 000'06 0sc'a0l sweiBold (%99)  o00%' (og9°0) 00003 ag's
(%) 090%e (sLi'zL) 15£'s8 9eZ'eL Jauyg Bupaxreyy %) 2oL’y 59¢'s 0 £oe’s
%0 000'02G i} 0/9'9e9 0.9°920 eipaly/eanetadoos Bupasep %0 000'ZS 0 £02'S9 408'59
%0 SI9'LL 0 0 0 YoJessayspioday Apmg jexep %0 0 0 ¢ 0
(%001} 1§ {ooo'z} 000'Z 0 sfemean|) fleuopjouio.d %0 0 0 0 0

%S G62'GL als's 805'5. $Z0'6L $1500 SUIM 7 POO Y UMY %0 0 0 0 0
{os¥8)  &EP'BL (095'9r) 56E'8CL GEv'L6 sjuaAg jepads %l Ll TLE'S 0 ze's
(%o0t) €5 (o00'y) 600‘L 0 Yl 0 ] 0 0

%8B 1L Si¥'L %74 LZ5°L 081 Buisea) f jeyuey “dinbg %01 Shz sz vz 892
%0 Lie 0 ££T £6z $99 ' SOSUAIIT 'SeXE] %0 0 0 0 0
(%52)  ZE0'Z (ers) £96°L 0St'L el g dng justadinby (%+z) £ol (¥} 002 €51
%EL AN gzt 6297 ¥56'T sayddng (%85)  pog ¥21) 00€ 9zl
(%8) ZVL (o1 950" 856 Buypuog g esueinsy (%zi) 9oL {z1) 90l 6
(G775 TR Y (a9t} ¥611 9z8 sasuadxg e (%ooL) €L (ot1) oLl 0

%0 062 062 0 05¢ §3900Y Jeuiaju| %0 06Z 0 0 0

%2 T i ViT'L zov'L soopaeg suoydaja| %99 048 9Ly 0zl 9611
(1) §¥5°0Z {g52) 11902 95£°0Z salIInN 7 3uey (02) 60T (6t} 0502 LOo'T
(%) L80'2¥2 (s92'a) 6v6°'262Z 7al°L52 SHjoURY puE saLR[eS {265) ozb'oz {z81°1) 60212 Z55'02

sasuadxg
(%] 060'50E°L (Fa0'L1} ©8Z'209] 912'985') Hoddng Jeyi() pue snusaay [ej0 %0 1066} 0ze £12°6¥7L £20'051
%0 059°961") 0 0£1°56¥°L DEL'SEF'E Bulpun, Aunoy Jeoeid %0 599'611 [ ELL'6YL TLLGY)
(%l9)  1s0'ce {19812} 002728 £L8'0 saa3 Bupjoog  suaissiuwog %0 9ez 0zg 0 0zg
%9 £5E°6 £08°% astss £62°08 SUORIUN] P Sjusag [eoadg %0 0 o 0 o
uoddadng JepQ pue anusasy
byo e, oA alid EEPEINETY 1ebpng |emoy ByD % HA Joud ajlelep § 18bpng remay

31va - 01 - dvIEA

NCiLdIHOS3a

LLog ‘o€ 1udy Buipug syuop ua | el dog
Sunarsepn
$1888Y 18N Ul seBUBYD pUE SalIIAROY JO USRS
UOIIEID0SSY HOSSY s0YE ] 8)ET YHON

HINOW INIHENO

=1



5j9S8Y JoN peyolasadup) u) sebueyn

esuradxy [ejof

¥qad ped
uopeoaidag

ayjucnepatdag alojag asusdx3 elo]

peeoo|y

suopduasqng 9 sang
JUSLILIELIBIUT *g S[ED |BI0T
sasuadxg arqotuony
SUCHE[OY JEDOSEY
sweifold
elpapy/eaneladoos Bunayey
sJRUnLDS  Bupupelp

Busee / [e3uay ‘dinbg

5884 @ S8SUADI ‘sexe]
Juep 9 dng Juswdinbg
saj|ddng

Buipuog  saueinsuy|
sesuadx] pey

562|085 auoydaa ]

selin g Uy

S]yausy pue §a|BEg
sasuadxg

Hoddng Jeyin pur anuansy [e1oL

Bulpung fjunos 1aseyy

sead Bunjoog ¥ suossiuwon
S3N(] JagLLBJy

Hodddng JsU)0) pue snusady

(%50l) (Zev'ey) (cagn1e) LL80Z {220°L)
%t 59.'G8¢ 281G 6¥9'Z8€E ie8'Ieg
%0 0222 0 [1] 0
%0 0Lz 0 00’z ooL'z
%l P 18E 88lL's 6¥S08¢ LE1'GBE
%0 000'95 0 9.6'0F 9/6'9Y
%G 040°t G6E e A G314
%00Z 29 og or 0z}
%82 £EL £t 0z £

(%8r) 188 {erp) £26 08t
%0 000's) 0 0 0
%0 DEE‘9OL ] 060061 060'06L
%0 1z 0 0 0
%l saz'L gL rArAl oLyl
%0 zZat 0 [F43 LZL

{%ie}  goz {L82} 18¢) 004
%8 Pi8'L 8L il £26°

(%6} 98g (o5} avs 86%

{wls)  zes (0zg) GEY DIE

(%81} 1s2'E (019) oLL'e 0952

(%2) ZLroL (s61) 185°01 B5E0L
%G 0EL‘ETL Gee'g 9£5°2ZL L2g'ezL

{(%¥} £EELEE (c697)) pot'eoy 597'98¢
%0 ore'asz £ ¥eg'ase ££€78GZ
(wzl)  z2L2 (z2e'91) Z30'8EL 55.°1Z})

{(%5) 1222 {12} 0L £29'9
By o A Jold BOUBLIBA 1ebpng MY

(%L1} (6Zi'el) 8LLLE (9g50L) £6L'L
%0 L0605 ¥ 6072 £aL2g
%0 44 0 0 0
%0 oLz 0 oLz (1] %4
%0 Tivey ¥3 695'9¢ £66'9€
%0 009°s 0 vy ZLF'T

{260CL) oSt {oot) 00% 0

(%001} o {s) g 0

{00l oz 51) 13 0
%0 0 il 0 L
%0 00051 0 1] ¢
%0 £ea‘sl 0 6916l 69161
%0 0 0 0 0
Yt 011 2 13 £61
%0 0 0 0 0

(%lz) o (1z) 00L 6L

(%ser)  6g (69} (¢2:]0 16

{%zL) g% (9) o5 6t

(%001) 01k (s2) S 0

(sems)  Zoz (z6L} oge gel

{%g) 850°) {sg) 050°L Sio'y
%8 890°6 788 £58°01L FRIARN
Yot PIUIE £08°1L £650F 95£°8g
%0 peg'sz b £€8'ST ¥Eg'cz
%0 663'03 el 0 TreLL

(2%49) Zp9 (zp) ozl 849
Bya % A 108d SDUBURA § 1ebpng [EMoY

31vd-01-dv3A

NOILdOS3C

L1L0Z ‘0g udy Bulpuz syjuop ust ay) o4
2oUBI8JUDY
s1@s5y J8N Ui sebuByD) pue S3IANSY JO JUBLUSIBIS
LOHBIO0SSY 11058y 90UB ] 8%eT] UHON

HINOW LN=A¥MND

12-0t



(%601} (2t6°06) Z98'0.L (53159) 27975 slossy 18N pajoLyselun U sabueyn (%6v)  (1£8°28) 01829 (6EB"IEL) {(6z170L)
%09  9¥e've0’l 165692 S89TLY Z8Z'Z86 ssuadx3 |ejo (%gel  108'Ivy (o1g'29) 689°26) 6/9'vZl
%0 050°L 0 050°L 0501 uoleardag %0 SOL 0 501 =i
%09 968°€90°1 ZEG'60E SE9°L19 Z£Z186 ay/uopesrdag atojeg esuadxy [ejo] (%gE] 86L'ltv (c18'19) ¥R5Z61 ViLFEL
%0 09602 0 198°82 79882 pajedo)|y %0 960'Z 0 a0’ +30°c
%0 (43 0 ¥4 G suonduosgng g sang %0 i} 0 0 0

(%001}  vg (o5} 95 o JUBLUIEHIS}LT 'R S[Ref] 0T (%001}  © () ya 0
Yt i 85 ¥5¢ 08 ¥E8 sasuadx3 s|iqowoiny %69 i 5% 09 101

(%E£E)  66g {8p1) iy 967 SUOIIRIIY B)EI00SsY %0 0 L 0 L
%el 580'c86 6ZE'LLE GL6'LLS ba A s)s0 10304 (%8} SOe‘BEY (s5g'29) SZLP8L 6lz'9l}
%0 11 ¢} [} 0 sieuwes g Bulues) %0 0 i} 0 0
%0l £E0°L 651 296 i Biysea ; jepuey rdinba %8e oct 0l 08 051
%l 0oL 0 ¥ 174 S994 9 SBSUID|T ‘Saxe ] %0 ] 0 0 0

(%ge) 99 (e ¥69 act Jujep g dng juawdinbg (s%08) sz (12} 0L 6

(%rz) 896 (ca1) z69 625 sa||ddng (%0g)  sp1 (22} Si g

(%04)  sog (¥e) ove 908 Buipuog g souensu| (uzl)  ve ) ¥E 0g
%0 ¥ 0 0 0 sasualx3 iew %0 0 0 0 o
%L1 6611 (590 805} 199°L sao1A19g auoydala) {2t L) 621 (£2) 0SE 6Z1

{ong) 9¢'2 (eaz) 155'L 882°L SBInN § ey {%8) 222 (ag) 562 L

{%e) ovl'oy (26%'L) 56'LG 8L¥'05 Sjjauay pue sajeEs % 62Ty v b d'¥4 06l

sasuadxy
%08 00806 65Y'0F v 005°2bS 656,86 loddng seyig pue antianoy 0L %0 029'67E 0 05.%8 05L%5
%08 $00°896 657 0F7 005°2vS 656'/26 Burpuny fjunoy seoe|d %0 0.0%6%E 0 05,75 05.LPS
1odddng Jay)p pue enuasdy
HTREA HA Jold BoUBLIEA jebpng lenjoy By o, A fotlg BOUBLIEA ¢ ebpng leniay

31vVA -0l - "vIA

NOILJIMDS=a

L10Z ‘0g |udy Buipug suiuop us | ey Jog
uoepecdsuel]
slossy 18N Ul sabueug pue SIIALDY JO uewele)g
LOIBID0SSY LOSay S0UB] a4ET YUON

HINOW LINIHHND

LA,



5jassy JoN pejosaiuf u; sabueyn

asuedxg ejo|

uognepeidag

Fyjuopealdaq siojeg asuadxg [e10f

paEDo[ly

JUBLWILIR)ISILY % S[EaY (2207
S£35UddX a)jqowony
5894 pJeD NPRID
SUCIE[8Y BIBIDOSSY
pIog spoos) jo 1509
SIRLIWDG g Bujurer)
Buiseo / jpuay “dinbg
s5994 9 SasUa0l 'soxXe |
‘Jew gdng juawdinbg
sa||ddng

Buspuog g asuemnsy|
sosuadxg pep

$30JAI8G Buoydala
SBnInN 2 ey

S)3oUsq PUE Sajeies
sasuadxg

Moddng ey pue snusAdy (B30

Bugpung funoy Jeoe|4

JBUYIC P S3ES |EYeY

5934 Bupjoog g sup)ssiwion
Hodddng JouyiQ pue anuansy

%89% 89S (Z65°5) (S6L°L) (Z82%9]
%l 956'LEL 0916 eeLIEL £68'9%3
%0 0Lz ¢ 0012 00LE
%l 9GR'BZE 0916 £E9'SEL €64 )
%0 08212 0 Zr0'iL Zro'LL
{msz)  sob (02} ] o

%8 LL £ o g

%l gce g £ -3
(%1%} (1] {ecw) €16 08t
%EL 95¢'9 28'9 6L¥'6 162'9)
%0 101 ¢ 0 0

%E | 980°c 8.8 8662 9:¢8'¢
%0 zLiL 0 a0z 90z
(%65) 212 (265°)) 169'Z 0011
(v%B2) 186 (95g) BLZ'L 798
{76) a8y (os} 8ys 261
(%iy) €2l (29) £l 92
(%22} 299"} {ozp) 2041 P
(%%} vEG'Y {611} Z88'Y £0Ly
%S 88c'og 590'c 9Ey'Es 10586
%E 0Fa'ZEL 295 8£5'9EL a01'ov1
%0 0EE'82L ¢ 0SE°07) £€2°0CL
%ZT czL'g $95°c £0Z'9 . ZLL6L
%0 58L°) 0 0 0

Bys e YA oL4 SauUBHEA 1ebpng lenjoy

%iGl  ¥Ee £80°1 069 F7
(%3G) 06zl (959) ¥O6°L1 80€'L)

%0 oz 0 oLz i[%4
(%9] 96971 {osg) YLl 86011

%0 CLL'E 0 285°L 21857
{(w001) 0 (o) oL 0
(%001} 0 (s} g 0
{%gL)  oc {9} g€ 62

%0 o in 0 (3
(.2) 668 (v ob9 965

%0 0 0 o 0

%09 8be 95t 092 9Lt

%0 c 0 0 0
(%ls)  ape {161} 0.2 6.
{(%98)  BIE (301} 0Ll ¥
(%zL) 5§ (3} 55 &b
{seo0L) B2 (s1) Sl o
{m19) szl {oo1) gaL 59
(%eL) iy (¥9) 00% 9y
{%e) £v6's (s2z) FA 973°L

%E 00Z°stE LZv £59%1 030'c)

%0 ££87Z1 0 £ER°LL ££8'Ll

%25 Zgg IZ¥ 0Z8 82’

%0 0 i} 0 o

Byg % HA 101 BOUBLIBA § 1ebpng [enoy

F1vQ- 01 - ¥v3A

NOLLdI¥DS3d

LL0Z ‘0g 1udy Buipul syiiop us | au dod
UCHRBULIOIE JO)S|A
21858y 18N Ul $oBueyD pUB SBIIALDY JO JUSLUSIE]S
UONEIJ08SY LOSaY B0LE) 8327 JUON

HINQW INIHHND

{2-1%



s}essY JaN pejolIsaiun ut sebueln

asuadxg 2301

uoneioaidag

ay/uonepaldag slojeg asuadxy g0}

pajedo|y

suojduosqng B ssng
juswiulepsiuz g S[eap {eso
5950adxg sjigowoiny

5894 ple] ypain

SUOIIR{aY SIE|20SSY
Iaps|smen/siuang diysiaquuapy
sieuwag g Buguea ]

Gursea ; [euoy -dinbg

$8984 9 595U 'soxe]
‘Julely 9 dng juswadinby
s01ddng

Bulpucg g esuemsyy)
sosuatdxg pew

sa0a8g suoydaja]

Sellin °g jusy

s}jouag pue sa|ejeg
sasuadxg

Hoddng Jayip pue snusAdy fRlo)

suonoung ' sjusnd jeadg
sang Jarwiapy
Hodddng Jsu30 pue anuaasyy

465 oGl {o08™a) {8eo’LL} pregt)
(%%2) 9/]'6El (61701) 160'¥1 PEL'SEL
%0 050'L o 050’1 050
(%) 9Z1°8¢1 {z52°0L) LP0SPL ¥3Z'rel
%0 01£%22 0 5881 ¥58731
(%18) L (0011} 20Z°1 201
{%8L) oo (221} zi9 5PG
(%) 951"} (59} zal'l 220'
%41 295 £6 g 2£9
(%1¥) 105 {zoz) 1 962
(9651) LAL'EE {655'g) E£56'SE Facoe
%0 L 691 0 69l
%EL or0'z 5z CL6L 622
%1 ocL ¢ ¥L 2
(%0Z] €19 (¥51) vEL 009
(96.2) 06L°L (s0g) LSLL £ye
(%01) L9g (¥e) ope a0g
(%12} Lk (esL) £F9 oLg
(%81} 112 (s¥g) L1561 20g'L
(%52) 1) (21} SE¥'L §LE'L
(o) ¥90°58 {801 £28°1L 612'¢0
{%el) 90.'0%L (c99'sL) £EY'PEL 064941
(%8l  §izZ'se (91¥'9) cze'se F06'82
(ol1) Z6P'S01 (L¥Z'LL) ££1°66 988°28
byn 4, YA oLy AOUBLIBA wbpng leniay

wanavses (O0E) (sez21) {(AW)] (900°C L}
(%8) ZrE'ZL (1o0°1] 99Z'Z1 $9Z°11
%0 50} i S0L 50
(9687 L82°2) {(Lo0%1) 18121 09tk
%0 12T 0 G6LL G6LE
%0 0 0 ] 0

%92 ) £l 0% €9
%O0EL  £¥e as51 (1741 9.z
{%e8)  9¢ {zg} 09 i

%0 0 2 0 L
(%gg) SiST {o58) 9657 6EL'L
%l 0 0 0 ¢

9,95 92z 86 gLl hrA
%0 0 ] 0 Q

%25 €51 ¥E 69 66
(oh8G)  zz (29} 0Z1 £5
{%zl)  we (¥} ve 0g
{sh00L) 45 (o8) 08 0
(saps) 221 (601) 002 18
(og) 173 (12 ovL BhL
(%e) geL's (ov1) £ZL'9 £86'C
(%GLL] 2P0l (sz’cL) [ (121}
(w08) 619°L {555'Z1) = (000°L 1}
(%) 2980} {1v2) 000°0L 6526

Byg o, A J0113 aauelien ¢ 1abpng lenjoy

31va-QL-¥v3A

NOILdRMOS3a

L10Z "0g dy Buipug syjuey ua) oyl Jog
STUSWWSY JO JBGLUEYT
§1858Y 1oN Ul seBueyn pue sanianoy 1o lLawselg
UONB|20SSY LOSSY B0UE L 8B YLON

HINQW INJYHND

fa-1y



svirenes  (BBYST) 59.°6¢ (PESTL) oclk8g s1988Y 18N pejoisalun u) sebueys
{(%sSF)  v25iLe (Lirov) 6649 {z19"e] ssuadx3 jejo |
(%17 T (ze) Z6ly 08} % uopeaidsq
(%9i8] v9EEe (62£0%) 109 (TLLse) syjuonepaldag slojeg ssuadxy [pjoL
%0 (014 %PE) 0 (evi'zee) (evlzes) pajesoly
{wBe)  tegL (8¥) TELL +69 suondosgng g seng
(%92)  zeo'T (512'1) 009'L 4:1 JusLULIEIIBNIT °8 SRRy 2007
{%e6g)  ov6 {ove) 568 6PS sasuadxy spqowomy
Y%l 86L'2 ¥00's i9Z'ly (Wrars suonsund preog
(%6¥) sl (288} £18'L vee suojje|ey eJRI0SsY
(%v2) 0gz'e (se0‘g) 0Z6'vC 988'31 Bununcooyy|efie] seay [PUOISSD0IG
(%8€) 8oLl {esl) 005 f0g sieuneg g Bujures)
%/7 264°) LEF 695} 000'z Buysea f jejusy *dinby
(%ze)  o0e') {orL) £he £€2 s394 ' 595U80[T ‘'sexe]
(%9Z)  9z0'F (820°1) 961y gLl ey g-dng juswdinby
(%+2Z) 05£Z (sgp) 6907 £8S°L sayddng
{046} Fran? (oo4) 850°L 256 Buipuog 5 asueinsiy
%GE 62S 25k gst 0Ly sasuadxy (el
{%51) €8 {95} 098'e 16Z°E se2iALeg suoydala |
{%e) SPS'0Z {s59) Lol a6¢'0g SO[HIIN 7 uBY
(%G1} 885'762 {pos'se} $90'¥Z2 £0Z'061 Sjysuag pue sauees
sasuadx3y
(%8] LED'L (9¥9) 59172 2159 poddng 1ayiQ pue snueasy (810
(%eL)  Le97 (i) 980’c 690°Z SLLI0JL] JUSUYSBAY| 77 JSIFAIE
%86 0 0Le 6L0°F stb'y sNoaue|jas s
wodddng JaUi0 pue snteasy

Byo % A Jold aslielen yebpng [enjoy

{(%82)" (Z61'2) (66Z'9} LT (rrr's)
waswrnns 9621 6809 (cep) ¥65'S
(%1] aly (¥} 0zy oLy
(%998} o088 £60'9 Sie} 811G
%0 (Lippel 0 (516%2¢) (51672€)
%Ly oFE 65k ove 66¥
{%e6) 0 (g1} 00z sL
(%88} o8z {go) QoL zE
wrernnrs GBLE 265°81 002 L6Z'L)
%iLE 0 9l 5 1z
(%001} 108 (o0s} 005 )
%0 0 ¢ 0 )
%0l £9Z 581 soL 06z
(001) .2 {08) 06 0
{%61) vy (18) ozv (i1
%.LE ooE ve 0EZ vle
(%ezl) 901 (21} 80l 6
(%sv) I (52} 1 0g
(vazy)  eee {591} 00y (Rord
(%45) 8102 {g6) 001 1007
(%98}  ¥£0'62 {612'8) 6¥9°9Z 0£6'91
{%85) 0L oLz} 09¢ 051
(%85 volL (012) 09g 05l
%0 0 0 0 0
mr_U % YA 101 d mucm_hm\/ mw umm_u:m _m-d.od.

dl¥a-0l-¥v3A

NOILdI¥O53d

1102 ‘0 1y Buipuz suluapy uay el 104
uoleiSILIUPY @ JuslabeuRpy
1955y 16N Ui sebuey] pUE SSIIALOY O JUBLISIES
UOlleIDOSSY HosSay aoye ] aye YUoN

HINOW LNIHHENO

25



S}aSSY joN pRjoLselun ui sabueyn

asusdx3 |[ejo|

uogeoaidaq

ayjuonenaidaq elojeg asuadxg [e01

pajeooiy

suopdliosgng B seng
JusliuiEpSluD R S|eaR [e00T]
sasuadxy ajgowoiny
SUGIE[OY TIBIDOSSY
51807 Pefoid

sEuieg g Buurea]
Buises ; jejusy dinbg
5824 '3 SasuU8D| ‘SaXe |
‘e g-dng jusurdinby
sa|jddng

Buipuog ¥ soueinsyy
sasuadxg iep

s301A19G auoydela]
SaRINN B JUSY

sjjausq pue saleeg
Sasuadxyg

Hoddng ey pue anuansy 1ot

Bupung Ajunon Jeosely
SO JUSUISEAL| B }SaTjU}
nodddng Jsyi0) pue snuaaay

(%l26]  6pZTL +¥58G1 (6z8"L) S20°GL
(%.£4) Gle'e6 (zz8'sre’L) z95'sya’L 0v.LGEY

%0 aso’L 0 0G0"1 050°1
(%g/) 59Z'056 {zza'srel) ZiG'ra’lL 068'¥5¢

%0 0LL1e 0 Z0ELE Z0E'LE

%0 7L 0 ¥5 ¥s

%0% ¥a 0z o 09

%68 55 P6E orp €8
{(%z8)  @6E {121} L0% 962
(%2l ¥il'008 (gea'abe’l) 5. 1ps'L Vrd:¥d 1o

%0 11 [} ¢ 0

%l £E0°L 601 220°L i1t

%1 00l 0 .72 17
(p6g) 209 {yse) veL 0s¥
(%5e) 696 (egz) FAR:] 625
(%zl) 19g (zt) 8ve 80¢
(%98) zg {sg} B L)

%Ll 667l 851 805 299°)
(%g) 2922 {ezz) (4391 88Z°L
{9%1) 6v2'se (ezc} 828'85 058°28
(%cl]  G95'S¥B {(696'ZEEL) £eLers’y ¥a.oLg
(%el) BLSZY6 (2pE7ZEE™) 0CBZYRL £63605
(%2) SPO'E (ze) £E6 L6

Byo % A 10U [OUBLIEA 19bpng |Bnyoy

(%2ss) (z9) (zz1'9) 78 {gog's)
(%z8)  529°0i¢ {Z£17302) 98£"92z 6vZ'81
%0 =131 0 201 g0l
(%%z8) /508 {Z£17802) 182'9z2 L8l
%0 LL1'E 0 GELE gel'e
%qQ o 0 0 0
{(%ocl} o (5] 5 0
%8 Is 9 5§ LOL
(928} 0 {z¥) 6F L
{%086} 0£Z‘65E (g15'30z) 1921z 660'6
%0 0 [ 0 )
%4 DEL o 0¥l 0si
%0 0 0 0 0
(%se) 82 {0z) 7] 6
(%27) &bl (ev) 06 By
(wri)  ve (s) og iy
(%001} € (z) S 0
(%rl) 62 {12) oS} 6zl
(%) § 428 {eg) 052 LLL
%l 6560 50§ GIL'y 089'y
(%¥6]  80%0LE (852 12) 002222 [Rr¥A)
(%¥al obzole (001 F12) 001222 000'EL
(%651)  t8g (653 00L {g3)
bl o, HA 0Ld BlUBLIEA § j9bpng [emay

FLV0-0L-"v3A

NOILdI¥3S30

1102 ‘o |udy Bupug syuop usy auy Jod
sinoniselu)
s1288y 19N w saBueys pue salAlOY 10 Wuswe)elg
UCHBI0SSY HOSay s0UB} exe] yuoN

HAINOW IN3H¥ND

E'wag@



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011 and 2010

for internal use only, unaudited

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Tourism and Administration

Cash Received from Customers Operations

Cash Received from Interest Operations

Cash Received from Placer County TOT Operations
Cash Used for Operations

[nfrastructure

Cash Received from Grants and Reimbursements

Cash Received from Interest Infrastructure

Cash Received from TOT Revenue Recognized Infrastructure
Cash Used for Infrastructure Overhead

Cash Used for infrastructure Projects

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Equipment and Leasehold Improvements
Dispasition of Assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2010, 2009

Cash and Cash Equivalents, April 30, 2011, 2010

April 30, 2011 April 30, 2010

365,886 § 366,470
2,069 1,637
2,782,086 2,657,872
(3,240,667} (3.303,073)
(90,628) (277,094)
911 3,045
535,887 1,154,337
{101,863} (130,091)
(392,827) (800,174)
42,109 227,117
(48,517) (49,977}
(1,933) {3,940)
(1,933) (3,940}
(50,450) {63,917)
1,149,922 1,029,508
1,099,472 975,591




123

lsejq lew3 ($2880) L1/8/e 00’09 0 JEISULON|00 09
spremy WwoD ($8/80) LL/LL/E 0008 09 YE1IN|00 08
siayonoa N1S (52880) | LISZHy 8.°6o% MU [9ABL] WIe |0/ '50%

unouwe pemndsig VL vEL Mol [ened ] ey bzl

sidyonea N1IS {8/880) L L/SE/Y ZEBFE mau |[aned| ALBiTIZE 61E

SI5YonoA N1S (GEB80) | L/OS/E 0¢'28s e reaei ) Aueqr |0z zes

Splemy WWeD (18280) LL/LLE 00°08 09 sulBEW| 1SN {00°08

sdncio (Z1680) L L/0CH 08245 Mmau ReAn (o8 zL6

uoayoun ($9880) | L/0ZH 00004 mau neAH|00°001L
nowe paindsia 01/1€/8 0Z'L6L'E 06 pein|oe LaL's
s1aUonoA N1S (2/880) LL/SZiv 002.0'1 mau spag 1910H100°2/0'

Ades [ddng (£G880) |1L/9/v 00°00G mau abe||IA poomatucH |00 005

Aes [ddng (91880} L1/8/€ 00005 0g abejiIA poomewoM |00 008

sdnoigy ($1.680) L L/OS/H 5e°8Ls mau SUeleH|{GO'gL.
sdnoisy (z£880) LL/LE/E LOZ00'e S S.yeleH|1.0'Z200'¢
sIayonoa N1 (FE£980) 11/08/E r0'£98'l 0e 0209 |r0'e98' |
siayonca N1S (8/880) LL/SZ/F o' zZ8r maU uoIpuen oy zer
el ewid {Z22280) LELLZ 00°09 09 axeg ssaupoos 104(00°09
SJ5YON0A NS (G/880) | L/SZ/Y z9°¢ee'l Mo elpadx3izg 222’1l
s19YINoA NS (££880) LL/og/E BO'LOG'E 0L eipadx3 (89 Lag's
Jnowe pajnds|q 99'F/1 M3 eipodx3 (991
Ise(q (lew3 (£9880) L1/0Z/F 00709 Mau eipep 18ox3|00 09
se|q lews (29880) L1/02/F 00’09 mau Aued 8y} 8211|0009
1selq pew3 (L9880) 1 1/0Ziv 00'09 maL sydaduo) eAnesD(00° 09

ise|q lew3 {02880) L1/8/E 0009 0e sydeauoy aAne2ID {00 09

Jseiq jrews (61980} LL/gse 00°09 0g sidaoun) eAnests |00 09

1se|g ew3 (81.880) L1/g/E 00'09 08 sydaouon aAgeaI 00 09

Iseq leWd (L2280) LL/LL/E 0009 09 sideouo) saneaId |00 09
se|q lew3 (04£80) LLILLZ 00709 09 sydsouon) saneald|00'09
1sel 1ew3 (59/80) LL/LL/Z 0009 09 sjdeouod sAeaID |00 09
1se|q |lew3 (862800 L1/ L/E 0009 09 sydeouog aanesln (0009
s1ayonoa N1 S (2£880) L L/OE/E 0Eel8 0g s)eYoLl, deayn|oe's/3
iseg lew3 (098800 | L/0ZA 00'09 mau Izp|od peues|{00°09

nas ddng (26880} LL/o/y 00°005 mau Aeg Japinogjo0 00s
s1ayonoA N1S ($2880) LL/ST r Cro mall yooglzy ov9
SpaeMY WW0D (6£480) LLILL/Z 00'cey 09 S|00Y2S 8UL 0} SUY |00 D8Y

I1selq llew3 (55880) L 1L/0Z/ 0009 maU smopes|y auldiy|00'09
winowie [abe wnowie |[abe Junote  (abBe wnowe abe Bp sssuisng/iswolsny elo]
SIBUONOA SUOISSILIWON SUOHIUNA SN JaqLuUapy 1unoasy
NLS dnoig diysJaguIdip Juonreguweys Jawoysng
9|(eAlB809}Y SIUN0IIY |lLdy




i244

9v°99g' || ZLevs's 68°69.'L) 00'ELZ Y CO0LLLE
000 ve L8L'01- £8'8re'e- 00'004- 0O 0LE P L 1/0T/S Jo s pied
o'99g'LL 90 0cE'gl 7.819°GL 00°EL6p oo oey'se $Z'802°G1
000642 ludv |00 0622
00'sZH' L Ualew|00's2h )
0069 AlenigeH[00°6¥9
0o00E's 80USIBIUCD|00°008'E
000861 110z Menuer{oo 0c6'yL
00 0L tequisoeq|00'0tl' )
00'0er 1BgqwaseN |00 0eY
00028 1B40P0[00°028
00°0LZ 010z tequiardes|ao'0lLz
diysiaguusiy
sdnois 01/1€/21 01902 06 Rajjep menbg e abeia |0y o0z
siayonon NLS (28880) L L/ST/Y 05°6sp'L mau AuoojeaelL oG ssy'L
S18UON0A N1S ¥9'869 meu Ayoolenel | 149869
isejq rew3 {02880} LL/I0Z/y 0009 mau P2 Ul 80u9([93X3 {0009
sposu (L/380) L1/0Z/ 00001 mou auoydsle ] soyel J00 001
1se|q |lewz (89880) LL/0Z/H 0009 Mol soping Aeg AUUNS {0009
sdayonoa NLS (L8880) | LSy 9895/ Mou woams|9gas,s
wnowe paindsig 9/°59% mau woa Mg |92 69y
Iseiq 1lew3 (89880) L 1/0T1Y 0009 e youey Jaard (0009
splemy WWoD (88280) LI/ LT 00°GL. a9 ucileD-ZY (00542
‘sowy 13eN (ZFF80) 0L/82/7) 05°9¥0'9 06 UOIHED-ZH [0S°970'9
15| |1ew3 {L0PB0) 0L/62/ ) 0009 06 uoied-ZIg [00°09
Iseqq |1ew3 (£0880) L1/0Y 00'09 mau M@910 menbg 1e 1osax | 00709
18elq B3 (£2480) LL/LLIE 0009 9 YeauD menbg 1e Hoseyinn 09
junowle paindsyg PLOVE L 06 3oeud menbs Je Hosey | v 0rT’ |
spesu| (9988071 L/0Z/Y 0000 mau YMd |00 001
siayanoa NLS (08880) L LSty Z1'8.9% MaU ZqolzL'alo'z
s1oyanoa NLS (GE880) LL/OS/E 9rc05'z 0g ZNGIO |9t E05'2
asipueyosiy (0£880) | L/A/E 00'86¢ 0t wnasniy pg AsjieA menbs 00862
SpIEMY WWoD {68280} LL/LLIZ 00°09L 09 Isjuan aomosey Alwed | Nloo0gl
dxa 20 |udy L 1/0cH |0y oS Y 0% do-0Q bupextep | INJor #0S' Y
dxo 09 YoleW L1/18/8 (G081 0t do-0D) Bupaslew 1INIsogLLe
dxa 02 o4 9 UBT | L/Z/Z v Ev) 'y 09 do-on Bugesye [IN| LYy L'y
SHOsU| (SO880) | 1/0Ziv 00001 maU Apeaps 941 |00°001




Current Month
Actual

9,099.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,099.27

Current Month
Actual
2,552.44
0.00

0.00
4,710.00
0.00

0.00
9,007.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
100,000.00

116,269.94

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
Infrastructure

For the Ten Months Tnding April 36, 2011

Project Costs:

Researcl/Planning/Infrastructure
TART Bus Shelters

Bike Trail Signs

Lakeside Bike Trail

Regional Wayfinding Signage
Traflic Calming

Total Project Costs

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
Transportation

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011

Project Costs:

Research/Planning/Transportation
Membership Transportation
Summer Traffic Management
Night Service Transit-Winter
Year-round Hwy 89 Transit (Spr & Fall)
North Lake Tahoe Express

Sugar Bow! Trolley

Hwy 267 Summer Bus Service
Hwy 267 Winter Bus Service
Winter Transit Hwy 89-TART
Enhanced Summer Transit-TART
Enhanced Snowplowing

Total Project Costs

Year to Date
Actual
12,973.81
153,000.00
29.260.00
191,393.00
5,600.00
600.00

Year to Date
Actual
14,353.69
3,500.00
10,403.91
183,740.00
125,000.00
78,279.84
18,507.50
40,000.00
80,000.00
45,000.00
190,458,777
100,600.00

1282070.52

i2~20



P.Q. Box 5459 ~ Tahoe City, CA 96145 ~ Ph 530-581-8735 ~ Fx 530-581-8780

JOINT INFRASTRUCTURE/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
May 23, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Ron Mclntyre, Will Garner, Keith Vogt, Gary Davis, Ken Foster, Phil
GilanFarr, Pat Perkins, and John Pang. Kali Kopley arrived at 1:50 PM.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall and Ron Treabess

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jaime Wright from Truckee North Tahoe Transportation
Management Association (TNT TMA)

Al Call to Order - Establish Quorum
The meeting was called to order at 1:31 PM by Vice-Chairman Gary Davis and a quorum
was established.

B. Introduction of Sandy Evans Hall, CEOQ/Executive Director, North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association
Everyone introduced themselves and gave their affiliation. Sandy Evans Hall provided
background information on herself, thanking this Committee for their work and
commitment to the community.

C. Public Forum
There were no comments on items not on the agenda.

D. Agenda Amendments and Approval
It was agreed that items may be taken out of order.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Vogt) (8-0-0) to approve the agenda as presented.

E. Appreval of Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — April 25,
2011

Will Garner clarified his comments regarding TART baseline service in the April
minutes,

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (8-0-0) to approve the April 25, 2011 Committee minutes as
presented.



NLTRA Joint Committee Meeting Minutes - May 23, 2011

F. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Expand the Summer Night Service
to Include Hourly West Shore Night Rider Service Along Hwy 89 from Tahoma to
Tahoe City
Ron Treabess presented this item, saying the NLTRA Board approved the requested
budget amendment of $29,500 to add summertime night transit service to the West Shore,
pending this Committee’s approval of the proposal. Airport Mini Bus would be the
private provider of the service, after confirmation from the contracting agency, Tahoe
Transportation District (TTD). Airport Mini Bus is the operator of the winter service and
this would be an extension of that contract. Discussion followed regarding the proposal,
how to promote the service, and funding. Jaime Wright stated TNT/TMA will run a
promotional campaign.

M/S/C (Vogt/Pang) (9-0-0) to approve expanding the summer night service to include
hourly West Shore Night Rider service along Highway 89 from Tahoma to Tahoe City.

G. Possible Action to Endorse Board Approval of Amended Draft Infrastructure/
Transportation 2011/12 Project Budget to Include $29,5006 for Hourly West Shore
Night Service

M/S/C  (Vogt/Perkins) (9-0-0) to endorse Board approval of Amended Draft
Infrastructure/Transportation 2011/12 project budget to include $29,600 for hourly West
Shore night service.

H. Status Report on Infrastructure Funding Request to Complete the Wayfinding
Signage Standards Manual Project Including Placer County Required
Environmental Questionnaire and Zoning Text Amendment
Ron Treabess reminded the Committee of the request for additional funds to complete
both the Wayfinding Signage Standards Manual and the required Placer County
Environmental Questionnaire and Zoning Test Amendment. Although the Joint
Committee recommended approval, the NLTRA Board did not approve the request and
asked for more information regarding the County requirements. That information has
been received and Ron Treabess reported more work needs to be done to clearly define
the costs. Wild West Communications, the original sub-consultant to the consultant who
had to withdraw from the project, estimated approximately $8,900 to complete the
manual. There could additional County fees of approximately $10,490 to develop the
Environmental Questionnaire, Zoning Text Amendment, and a pre-development meeting.

Discussion followed regarding who is most capable of writing a Zoning Text
Amendment, the work already done, and what still needs to be completed. Ron Treabess
clarified that the Wild West fees could be approximately $11,000, which would include
printing the manual and preparation of materials. The $10,490 are fees to the County.
Discussion continued. Ron Treabess referred to his written report, noting the next steps
for staff, including 1) Meet with the Board sub-committee and sub-consultant to review
status of completed work and outline of remaining tasks; 2) Meet with Placer County,
TRPA, and Calftrans to have them specifically define their remaining requirements; 3)
Prepare the funding request for Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors approval —

Page 2



NLTRA Joint Commitiee Meeting Minutes — May 23, 2011 Page 3

separating agency costs and consultant costs; 4) Move forward with manual completion
and required County process. There was consensus to have staff proceed with those four
steps. Following that, action will be taken by the board.

I Activity Report — Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Ron Treabess presented his written report. He said most of the work on the bike trails in
preparation for the Amgen Tour of California was completed, although some work could
not be done because of weather. There were great comments from residents and visitors
about the trails being open early and Ron Treabess suggested they be open early every
year. Kali Kopley asked about year-round maintenance of bike trails. Ron Treabess said
there 1s discussion about packing or clearing the bike trail in Squaw Valley to provide a
winter pedestrian trail. The pros and cons are being considered.

The funding for conceptual review of the options for west Commons Beach is being
considered by the Placer County Board of Supervisors. In response to a question from
Keith Vogt regarding the Martis Valley bike trail, Ron Treabess reported the project is in
the environmental assessment stage. Although there is discussion about the alignment,
there is no disagreement about the need for the trail.

J. Committee Members’ Comments
Phil GilanFarr said that although the Amgen was cancelled, there were great comments
on how incredibly well Tahoe prepared for the race. Everything looked great and in spite
of the cancellation, our area got a lot of good promotional exposure. He agreed that this is
how our community should look in the spring.

Ken Foster asked about the impact to Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) because of the
cancellation. Ron Treabess did not have the numbers available, but it seemed there were a
lot of people in town. Although selections for host cities are not made until the close of
the calendar year, he feels Tahoe will be strongly considered again because of how well
the area was prepared and our great hospitality to visitors. Gary Davis offered accolades
to Andy Chapman for getting the race to Tahoe.

K. Next Meeting Date — June 27, 2011, 1:30 pm, Tahoe City Public Utility District
L. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 2:33 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Judy I'riedman, Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

I3-3



NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

PO Box 5459 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph —(530) 581-8700 Fx - (530) 581-8762

MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
May 24, 2011 — 1 pm

Tahoe City Public Utility District-Conference Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Barb Cohen, Kevin Hickey, Heather Allison, Deb
Dudley and Ron Parson

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Andy Chapman, Judy Laverty, Kym Fable, Sandy Evans Hall
and Emily Sullivan

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Wendy Hummer, Cathy Davis, Kerstin Plemel, Mike Williams,
Shelley Fallon and Pettit Gilwee

i. MEETING OF THE MARKETING COMMITEE

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1

The Marketing Committee meeting was called to order at 1:06 pm by stand-in
Chair Deb Dudley and a quorum was established iater in the meeting.

PUBLIC FORUM

21

Cathy infroduced Kerstin Plemel as Smith and Jones new Account Manager.

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1

3.2

Andy stated that at the last Marketing Committee meeting there was a request for
Jason to create a strategic review of the Conference Sales Program and the
changing market with recommendations to the Board. The Director of Sales
Advisory Committee Meeting will be scheduled in June. The strategic review will
be tabled until the next Marketing Committee Meeting after the Director of Sales
Advisory Committee has a chance to meet.

M/S/C (Parson/Hickey) (6/0) to approve the agenda as it stands.

APPROVAL OF THE MARKETING COMMITTEE MINUTES FROM THE MEETING ON
APRIL 26, 2011

4.1

M/S/C (Parson/Colien) (6/0} fo approve the Marketing Commitiee meeting
minutes from April 26, 2011

UPDATE ON AMGEN TOUR OF CALIFORNIA EFFORTS

5.1

Andy reported that the Amgen Tour of California Stage One and Two were
cancelled, last minute, due to snow and icy road conditions. AEG recognized the
vast efforts that Lake Tahoe put forth even though the race did not occur. Andy
along with Judy and Carol went fo the final stage of the race and encouraged
AEG to bring the race back to Lake Tahoe next year. Andrew Messick was
quoted saying, “Tahoe is a possibility in the future.” Andy thanked the
Committee and Sponsors for their efforts and hard work. The Committee asked
if there were any smaller scale bike races or bike related events that could be

-1



considered. Andy replied that the Leadville Qualifier is scheduled to come to
Northstar-at-Tahoe this fall with around 1000 riders. The Committee asked staff
to create an Amgen economic impact report. The Committee also asked about
the retail inventory left over. The retail inventory purchased by the LOC will be
sold online and at numerous NLTRA attended events.

Action: The Committee asked staff to create an Amgen economic impact report.

6.0 DISCUSSION ON BIKING BRAND CPPORTUNITIES FOR NORTH LAKE TAHOE

6.1

Andy reported that at the last Marketing Committee Meeting the Committee
wanted to have a conversation concerning branding biking in North Lake Tahoe.
Cathy and Wendy reviewed how bike related messages are implemented in the
current marketing plan. One of the most prominent bike related inserts has been
a full page ad in Outside Magazine’'s Bike Edition. Biking is a branding
opportunity that has been included in the past marketing plan. The ongoeing radio
campaigns witl also include bike related messages; such, as biking events and
noting North Lake Tahoe as a hike friendly destination. They are also looking at
other opportunities to market NLT as bike friendly and they have updated
gotahoenorth.com’s bike page. Barb suggested having a bike or activity related
festival. Pettit stated that she is now including bike related messages in her
Monday Recreation report.

7.0 DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ON BRAND REVIEW WORKSHOP

71

7.2

Andy stated that the last time there was a Brand Review Workshop was six years
ago. During that process there were four focus groups; two in southemn
California and two in northern California. The workshops gained feedback from
consumers on how the marketing ads were perceived. Andy asked the
Committee if they thought it was a good idea to have another branding workshop
in the near future. The Commitiee agreed that it is a good idea and to bring it
forth to the NLTRA Board at the meeting next week. Cathy stated that brands
depend on the environment and much has changed in the past 6 years. It would
be good to interview the community to gain local feedback and also interview
current customers and people that are not customers. Another idea is to
research competitors. The last workshop lasted two days; this workshop could
be completed in half a day. The Committee suggested the following:

o Conducting focus groups first to determine consumer perception of
North |.ake Tahoe

e Having an advisory board of key meeting planners look at the website
and marketing and give feedback

e Conduct subsequent consumer research, and then make changes
based on the feedback. At that point go back into the market place
and test the new plan.

The Committee agreed to recommend to the NLTRA Board the planning of
a Brand Review Workshop

8.0 REVIEW AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING EVENTS AND EVENT OPPORTUNITIES

8.1

Andy reviewed the NLTRA Event Policy adopted by the NLTRA Board in October
of 2010 and asked the Committee if they had any questions. Barb asked what
would be considered a marquee event. Andy responded that examples of
marquee events are Snowfest and Autumn Food and Wine. She also asked
what would be considered community evenis. Kym stated examples of
community events that receive Community Marketing Grant Funds are; The
Leadville Qualifier, Tahoe Sustainable Expo and the California State Parks
Historical Days. Andy reviewed the Grant Process and reminded the Committee
that $50,000 is distributed through the Community Marketing Grant Fund process
at the Chamber Advisory Committee’s level.

-2



9.0

10.0

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

The Committee asked if there are big events, can staff deliver books/flyers or
related products to the business community. The Lodging Committee has stated
that they would like to have a staff member be in a Hotel Liaison position. This
person could inform them of current events around the basin and ensure that
they are taking advantage of what the NLTRA has to offer, whether its Cool
Deals or e-blasts. Heather asked if it would be a good idea to research different
destinations and look at how they handle events. Deb stated that the Board
needs to make the decision fo allocate funds o go after big events. Reno just
hired a full time person to specifically go after sporting events.

Ron stated that marketing needs to be focus on specific activities. He would like
the Marketing Committee to focus on gaining events specifically on paddle
sports, hiking and biking to increase heads on beds. Wendy stated that Trip
Advisor lists the four top activities as; hiking (33%), biking (22%), water sports
(22%) and camping (12%). Andy stated that the infrastructure for biking is well
on its way and the message now needs to be distributed to the biking community.
The Committee discussed inviting all the bike related businesses and clubs in
NLT to a workshop to see if they have any bike event they would like help
producing. Andy suggested forming an Event Sub-Committee that could create a
plan to take to event planners.

Andy introduced and welcomed Sandy Evans Hall to the Committee and Guests.
Sandy is the new CEO/Executive Director of the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association. Sandy stated that she has scheduled an NLTRA Board Retreat and
they will be discussing strategic plans focused on different initiatives such as
biking. If biking is an initiative that the Board decides to focus on the Chamber
could contact the local bike shops/clubs to create a Bike Sub-Committee. That
Committee would be in charge of creating a three year plan including Marketing
and infrastructure. Barb suggested having an event focused on the different
ways you can circumnavigate Lake Tahoe. This could start as a small event and
grow in the future. The Committee stated that they did not want to loose focus
on food and wine in the fall. The bike initiative would be in addition fo Fabulous
Food and Wine.

M/SIC (Parson/Hickey) (6/0) Staff to explore the following four initiatives;
biking, paddle-sports, hiking and cross country skiing. To include human
powered events in the fall season

Barb gave direction to staff to plan a meeting of ali the people that are
invelved in these four sports to talk about planning events. Sandy stated
there will be efforts made to get those people together in the near future.

REVIEW OF FY 2011/12 BUDGET PROCESS AND TOT BUDGET APPROVAL

9.1 Andy reviewed the first draft of the Draft Budget for the 2011/2012 Tahoe TOT
Proposed Budget. He stated that this is a broad look at the overall TOT budget.
He specifically reviewed the Proposed Marketing TOT Budget. Andy asked the
Committee for tentative approval of the TY 2011/2012 Tahoe TOT Proposed
Budget.

9.2 M/S/C (Parson/Hickey) (6/0) to approve the 2011/2012 Budget Process and
TOT Budget and present it to the NLTRA Board for approval

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS-

10.1  Advertising- Smith and Jones reported on the marketing plan that is located in
the Marketing Packet for the early season media.

10.2  Conference Sales-The Conference Sales report is located in the Marketing

Packet. Ron asked about his direction at the last meeting. Andy stated that due

jy- 3



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

to the DOS Advisory Committee not being able to meet; his request is tabled until
next month.

Leisure Sales-Jeremy is away working at the POW WOW conference. Leisure
Sales report is locaied in the Departmental Reports of the Marketing Packet.

Special Prejects-Judy reported on the Special Event/Projects. Judy is moving
forward with AFW and Wanderlust and is working on a parinership with
Wanderlust for radio advertising tags. She has been conducting interviews with
Community Marketing Grant recipients. Judy is also working with Jeremy on
Mountain Travel Symposium for 2012 which is NLT is hosting.

Web-Shelley reported on the Web report. She has been keeping up with
changes and conducting phone calls to event producers to input their events on
gotahoenorth.com. Event producers need to be reminded on how to load events
on the Chamber's Website. Kym is working on a letter to distribute to members
reminding event producers of the process.

Public Relations-Pettit reported on the PR report located in the Departmental
Reports section of the Marketing packet. Andy stated that the pre event publicity
for Amgen was huge Pettit managed 46 media requests (normally she does
around 30).

11.0 STANDING REPORTS

The following reports were posted on www.nltra.org:

APRIL MTRiP REPORT

MARCH RENO TAHOE AIRPORT REPORT

APRIL SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION REPORT
APRIL WEB/GEC TRACKING REPORT

APRIL LODGING REFERRAL REPORT
CONFERENCE ACTIVITY REPORT

12.0 COMMITTEE COMMENTS

12.1

No Committee Comments at this time

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

13.1

Submitted By:

The Marketing Committee meeting adjourned at 3:10 pm.

Emily Sullivan, Programs Assistant
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association



MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 1, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: May 1-31, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
And Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

North Lake Tahoe Express (B~15}

NLTRA staff, in concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, has
conducted a performance review of the North Lake Tahoe Express airport shuttle
program. The purpose of this study was to assess how well the NLTE is doing in
meeting the goals of the program, and make recommendations as to the level of
NLTRA support that should continue and strategies that can be implemented to
improve the program. The draft of the performance review is now complete and is
posted on www.nltra.org. TMA and staff have begun working on incorporating the
appropriate recommendation. Staff is working with LSC, TMA, and TTD fo
develop a Request for Proposals for solicitation prior to the renewal of the next
operator contract.

Through April, the FY 2010/11 NLTE Financials continue to show the strongest
first ten months of both ridership and fare box revenue since the inception of the
Express. The actual year to date ridership is 17,855 compared to 16,863 for the
same period during 09-10. The fare revenue generated year to date is $562,090
compared to $459,857 in 09-10. Total subsidy paid to Airport Mini Bus through
March is $42,995 compared to $75,369 for that period last year. The Monthly
Summary in its new format and the To Date Budget are attached.

Enhanced Summer Transit Service and Traffic Management

(B-8, 9, 11)(B-3)

The various fransit services that are provided andfor increased during the
summer season will commence June 30" and will continue through September
6". These include earlier, later, and more frequent runs on Highway 89 between
Truckee and Tahoe City, and on Highway 28 across the North Shore. Another
component is the summer nighttime service (Night Rider) providing 60 minute
headways between Squaw Valley and Stateline, with routes that serve Northstar
and for the first time in many years, the West Shore. All of these routes should
show increased ridership compared to last summer. Funding is provided fro
traffic management in downtown Tahoe City each Thursday morning to assist the
Farmer's Market traffic flow, and in downtown Kings Beach on busy Saturdays.



4,

5.

Year Round TART Baseline Service (B-20)

Winter ridership on TART Baseline Transit Service is up 18% from last year.
Approximately 47% of TART boardings come from ski area employees, which is
up 26% from last year and accounts for about 2/3 of the overall winter ridership
increase. Will Garner is requesting the same subsidy for 2011-12 as was needed
in 2010-11. He said that until the State budget is determined, the required subsidy
is unknown.

Water Shuttle Pilot Program {A-3)

A proposal is being developed to initiate a water shuttle service that would start
on a small scale along the north and west shores of Lake Tahoe. The Tahoe
Transportation District (TTD) is looking at this potential project as a possible
component in the overall lake shuttle program that they have taking the lead to
develop. The TNT/TMA, Placer County, and the NLTRA have been included in
the planning discussions. TTD engaged LSC Transportation Consultants to
prepare a study on the proposal, including specific routes, possible docking sites,
number and types of vessels, etc. The consultants presented the study and
recommendations, including the opportunity to start a pilot shuttle program during
2011, at the November TTD Board meeting and at the November Joint
Committee meeting. At its December meeting, the TTD Board voted to continue
the project as a partnership with the other organizations including the NLTRA.
The Joint Committee directed staff to continue staying involved with supporting
this project and offering participation as appropriate.

Lakeside Multi Purpose Trail (A-11)
Construction is starting again on the Phase VII and is due to be completed by the
end of this year's construction season. The bid process is in progress for Phases
V and VI which will be completed in the fall of 2012.

Homewood Class 1 Bicycle Trail (A-15)

The TCPUD is requesting an Infrastructure allocation of up to $144,500 to prepare
the Environmental Documents and Compliance Tasks as required by Caltrans. The
total project will cost $164,500. The previous document only addressed CEQA
(California Environmental Quality Act) compliance, and now it has been determined
that the NEPA (National Environmental Policy Act) process must also be
completed. This section of trail is one of the highest priority trail projects in the
Lake Tahoe Basin. The completed Resort Triangle bike trail system is a very
important component in the overall “Biking North Lake Tahoe” experience. The
Board of Directors approved and recommended this request to the Placer County
Board of Supervisors at its February meeting and the Board of Supervisors gave
approval at its April 12" meeting in Northstar.

Truckee River Corridor Access Plan/Squaw-Truckee Bike Trail (A-14)

One of the important missing links in the overall Resort Triangle bike trail system
is in the northernmost section of the Truckee River corridor stretching from the
Placer/Nevada County line to Squaw Valley. The first steps in this coordination
have been the funding and preparation of the draft Truckee River Corridor Access
Plan, which identifies environmental and access related river corridor issues and
projects. In order to implement the goals and objectives of the Truckee River
Corridor Access Plan, Placer County Planning Division is requesting Infrastructure
Funding of up to $265,000 to prepare a programmatic Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) to allow the adoption of the Plan by Placer County. The total project
cost is estimated at $350,000 and will take approximately 20 months to complete.



8.

9.

10.

Compiletion of the EIR will allow Placer County to seek addition funding to move
forward with the construction of a multi-purpose trail linking Squaw Valley to the
Town of Truckee. The Board of Directors approved and recommended this request
to the Placer County Board of Supervisors at its February meeting. The Board of
Supervisors approved the funding request at its April 12" meeting in Northstar.

Amgen Tour of California- Local Facility Maintenance

In order to improve bicycle and pedestrian-based facilities in the North Tahoe area
for the opening stages of the Amgen Tour of California bike race scheduled for
May 16 and 17, 2011, the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association recommended
that up to $75,000 be allocated to minor maintenance work on Tahoe-area roads
and ftrails. The improvements could included snow and debris removal and
patching to ensure the roads and bike trails are accessible to cycling enthusiasts
and spectators. The maintenance occurred on portions of Northstar Drive, Squaw
Valley Road, and bike trails owned and operated by the Tahoe City Public Utility
District and Placer County in the Tahoe City to Squaw Valley area. Final invoices
have not been received but estimates were: Northstar Community Services
District- $16,000, Tahoe City PUD- $25,000 and Placer County- $34,000. The
funds have been allocated from the NLTRA’s FY 2010-2011 Infrastructure Budget,
which allocated up to $150,000 for one time maintenance of tourism serving
facilities. The Placer County Board of Supervisors approved this Infrastructure
grant at the Aprit 12" meeting at Northstar. While the Tour of California Tahoe
stages had to be cancelled for safety reasons, there have been many positive
comments on the early opening of the bike trails by visitors and residents.

Tahoe City/ West Commons Beach/Fire Station Redevelopment (A-19)

The NLTRA master plan has identified the need to relocate the existing visitor
information center in Tahoe City to a more visible, larger facility, which would better
serve visitor and community needs for welcoming fo the lake, information and
interpretive education. A potential location for this purpose is the existing fire
station site which, when the fire station function is relocated, will need to be
redeveloped and restored to be an integral part of the existing Commons beach
and plazas. While various possible alternatives need to be analyzed, one
alternative for this site may be as a location to include a multi-agency North Lake
Tahoe Visitor Center, Lake Tahoe interpretation/performance theater, and other
visitor serving enhancements.

The Tahoe City Public Utility District has requested an Infrastructure allocation of
up to $45,000 to prepare a conceptual analysis of alternatives for the westerly
portion of Commons Beach. These alternatives will explore the possibility of a
visitor center expansion and a small performing arts facility. The total alternative
analysis will cost $56,000. The Joint Commitiee recommended approval and the
Board of Directors did approval the request at the April 6" meeting. This request
received final approval from the Board of Supervisors at its May 24" meeting.

Regional Wayfinding Signage

After many months of delay because of some additional funding needs and staff
inability to devote adequate time to this project, staff, with the assistance of a
Board sub-committee is determining an approach for progressing toward
completion of the Wayfinding Signage Manual. This will involve the clear
identification of missing sections (primarily permitting section) and the most
efficient way to prepare and incorporate that work so that the Regional Signage
Program can move ahead to placing wayfinding signage on the ground, and the
cost to prepare the work. The initially estimate prepared by Wild West

53



Communications Group, a sub-consultant on the original consultant team, includes
up to $11,000 for completing and printing the manual and preparation of materials
for mandatory approval by certain agencies. As shown below, another $10,490 will
be required for Piacer County filing fees. NLTRA currently has $2,100 of approved
funding that can be applied for this work.

Placer County Planning Department has clearly identified the required County
applications, application materials, and filing fees necessary for County review and
approval. These include:

Pre-Development Meeting $ 1,084
Environmental Questionnaire  § 6,500
Zoning Text Amendment $ 2,906

$10,490

The other two key agencies are TRPA and Caltrans, both of which have a certain
level of overriding approval authority. Their final approval does require completion
of the manual.

Staff's next steps are to:

1) Meet with the Board sub-committee and sub-consultant to review status
of completed work and outline of remaining tasks

2) Meet with Placer County, TRPA, and Calirans o have them specifically
define their remaining requirements

3) Prepare the funding request for Board of Directors and Board of
Supervisors approval—separating agency costs and consultant costs

4) More forward with manual completion and required County process

11. Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee wili be Monday, June 27th, 2011.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
e NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting
e TOT Renewal Steering Committee

e TOT Renewal Meeting with County CEO

e Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

e TNT/TMA Board

¢ Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition

e  Chamber of Commerce Advisory Commitiee

e Placer County CEQ

e Tahoe Conservancy Water Trail Wayfinding Sighage
o Northstar/Martis Valley Bike Trail Public Meeting

¢ TOT Renewal Steering Committee

e Joint Committee Meeting

s Truckee Airport/Hwy 267 Transit Service

e Amgen Tour of California Events/NLTRA Representative

ES“H



